CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD.
PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND REPORT OF INDEPENDENT
ACCOUNTANTS

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

For the convenience of readers and for information purpose only, the auditors® report and the accompanying
financial statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in
the Republic of China. In the event of any discrepancy between the English version and the original Chinese
version or any differences in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’ report and

financial statements shall prevail.



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS TRANSLATED FROM CHINESE

PWCR 19003197
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Cheng Shin Rubber Ind. Co., Ltd.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Cheng Shin Rubber Ind. Co., Ltd. (the “Company™)
as at December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of comprehensive income, of changes in
equity and of cash flows for the years then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a

-summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of other auditors (please refer to the “other matter”
section of our report), the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as at Decentber 31, 2019 and 2018, and its financial performance and
its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation

of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers”.
Basis for opinion

- We conducted our audits in accordance with the “Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants” and generally accepted auditing standards in the
Republic of China (ROC GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Professional Ethics for Certified Public
Accountants in the Republic of China (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and

the report of other auditors are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

.



Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our
-audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole and, in forming our opinion thereon, we do not provide

a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters for the Company’s financial statements of the current period are stated as follows:

Appropriateness of cut-off on sales revenue

Description
For the accounting policy of revenue recognition, please refer to Note 4(31). For the year ended

December 31, 2019, the sales revenue amounted to NT$19,497,888 thousand.

The Company’s main business is the manufacturing and sales of various tires and rubber products. The
main sources of sales revenue are from the assembly plants and dealers, In accordance with the contract
terms with some assembly plants, as inspections are completed in the assembly plants, the transfer of
control to the merchandise is completed and sales revenue is recognised. The sales revenue recognition
process involves many manual controls and adjustments are likely to occur. As a result, the timing of
sales revenue recognition could be inappropriate. The aforementtoned 1ssue arises from the Company’s
subsidiaries, recognised under investments accounted for using equity method. Therefore, we included

the appropriateness of cut-off on sales revenue as one of the key areas of focus for this year.

How our audit addressed the matter

The procedures that we have conducted in response to the above key audit matter are summarized as

follows:

1. We obtained an understanding of the Company’s sales revenue cycle, reviewed internal control
process and contracts of assembly plant sales in order to assess the effectiveness of managements’

control of revenue recognition on assembly plant sales.



2. We tested the Company’s sales transactions around the year-end date to check whether assembly
plant sales are recorded in the proper period. We also tested whether changes in inventory and cost
of goods sold were carried over and recorded in the proper period in order to assess the

appropriateness of cut-off on sales revenue.

3. Wetailored our audit over sales cut-off through accounts receivable testing based on the confirmation
procedures in order to check whether sales revenue and accounts receivable are recorded in the

proper period.

Timing of reclassification of unfinished construction and uninspected equipment to property, plant

and equipment.

Description
For the accounting policy of property, plant and equipment, please refer to Note 4(14). For the details of
property, plant and equipment, please refer to Note 6(7). As at December 31, 2019, the unfinished

construction and equipment under acceptance amounted to NT$1,673,323 thousand.

To maintain market competitiveness, the Company replaces old production lines with new ones and
incurs significant amounts of capital expenditures every year. The unfinished construction and
uninspected equipment are measured at cost. When the finished construction’s inspection report is issued
and the uninspected equipment is ready for use, they are reclassified to property, plant and equipment
and starts accrual of depreciation expense. The inspection process involves human judgement, thus, the
timing of reclassification and accrual of depreciation expense could be inappropriate. Therefore, we
indicated that the audit of timing of depreciation recognition after reclassification of unfinished

construction and uninspected equipment to property, plant and equipment as one of the key areas of

focus for this year.

How our audit addressed the matter

The procedures that we have conducted in response to the above key audit matter are summarized as

follows:



1.  We obtained an understanding of the Company’s property, plant and equipment process cycle,
reviewed internal control process and purchase contracts of property, plant and equipment in order
to assess the effectiveness of managements’ control of timing of reclassification of unfinished

construction and uninspected equipment to property, plant and equipment.

2.  We tailored our audit over fixed asset classification to check whether reclassification of assets are

correct and recorded in the proper period.

3.  We venfied the status of unfinished construction and uninspected equipment and assessed the

reasonableness of the recognition of unfinished construction and uninspected equipment.

Other matter — Scope of the audit

We did not audit the financial statements of certain investments recognised under the equity method that
are included in the financial statements. The balances of investments accounted for under equity method
were NT$3,249,905 thousand and NT$2,828,988 thousand, representing 3% and 2% of total assets as at
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively; and the share of profit of subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures accounted for using equity method were NT$723,598 thousand and NT$690,601 thousand,
representing 41% and 24% of the total comprehensive income for the years then ended, respectively.
Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report thereon have been furnished to

us, and our opinion expressed herein is based solely on the audit reports of the other auditors.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial

statemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers”,
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of

financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.



In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance, including audit committee, are responsible for overseeing the

Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ROC GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ROC GAAS, we exercise professional judgement and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.



3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue 2s a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards,

e



From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Hung, Shu-Hua . ‘ Wau, Der Feng
For and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan
March 24, 2020

The accompanying parent company only financial staternents are not intended to present the financial position and results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other
than the Republic of China. The standards, procedures and practices in the Republic of China governing the audit of such
financial statements may differ from those generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of China.
Accordingly, the accompanying parent company only financial statements and report of independent accountants are not
intended for use by those who are not informed about the accounting principles or auditing standards generally accepted in
the Republic of China, and their applications in practice.

As the financial staternents are the responsibility of the management, PricewaterhouseCoopers cannot accept any liability for
the use of, or reliance on, the English translation or for any errors or misunderstandings that may derive from the translation.
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CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO.. LTD.

PARENT COMPANY ONLY BAL ANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Assets Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Current assets

1100 Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) $ 8,525,572 g8 § 12,820,135 11
1110 Financial assets at fair value through 6(2)

profit or loss - current - - 3,243 .
1120 Financial assets at fair value through 6(3)

other comprehensive income - current 25,935 - 22,885 -
1150 Notes receivable, net 6(4) 22,919 - 28,017 -
1170 Accounts receivable, net 6(4) 1,161,388 1 1,251,493 1
1180 Accounts receivable - related parties 7 1,379,208 1 1,611,885 1
130X Inventories 6(5) 2,564,562 2 3,358,07% 3
1410 Prepayments 128,780 - 263,624 -
1470 Other current assets 7and 8 555,502 i 533,142 1
XX Current Assets 14,363,866 13 19,892,507 17

Non-current assets

1517 Financial assets at fair value through  6(3)

other comprehensive income - non-

current 58,187 - 58,187 -
1550 Investments accounted for using 6(6)

equity method 79,687,896 7 81,045,015 68
1600 Property, plant and equipment,net 6(7(28) 16,688,254 15 16,326,183 14
1755 Right-of-use assets 6(8) 107,294 - - -
1760 Investment property, net 6(9) 289,951 - 280,562 -
1780 Intangible assets,net 6(10) 40,633 - 70,740 -
1840 Deferred income tax assets 6(26) 1,618,542 1 1,153,491 1
1900 Other non-current assets 1,335 - 1,024 -
153X Non-current assets 0g,492,002 87 08,045,202 83
1353 Total assets $ 112,855,958 100 § 118,837,709 100

(Continued)



CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., ITD.

PARENT COMPANY ONLY BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31,2019 AND 2018

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Liabilities and Equity Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT Yo
Current liabilities
2100 Short-term borrowings 6(11)(29) $ 2,450,000 2 % 500,000 -
2130 Contract liabilities - current 6(21) 09,878 - 127,663 -
2170 Accounts payable 1,047,861 1 1,313,078 1
2180 Accounts payable - related parties 7 45,165 - 31,509 -
2200 Other payables 6(12) and 7 1,750,638 2 1,825,048 2
2230 Current income tax liabilities 6(26) 404,309 - 571,305 1
2280 Lease liabilities - current 34,501 - - “
2360 Other current liabilities 6(13X14)(15)(29) 5,335,864 5 8,675,481 7
21XX Current Liabilities 11,168,216 10 13,044,084 11
Non-current liabilities
2530 Corporate bonds payable 6(14)(29) 14,500,000 13 17,000,000 14
2540 Long-term borrowings 6(15)(29) 7,130,000 6 7,500,000 6
2570 Deferred income tax liabilities 6(26) 1,293,851 1 1,341,768 1
2580 Lease liabilities - non-current 69,640 - - -
2600 Other non-current liabilities 6(6)(16) 1,298,568 1 758,075 1
25XX Non-current liabilities 24,292,059 21 26,599,843 22
2XK Total liabilities 35,460,275 31 39,643,927 33
Equity
Share capital
3110 Shares capital - common stock 6(17) 32,414,155 29 32,414,155 27
Capital surplus
3200 Capital surplus 6(18) 52,576 - 52,576 -
Retained earnings 6(19)
3310 Legal reserve 15,186,978 13 14,834,946 13
3320 Special reserve 5,200,298 5 4,430,061 4
3350 Unappropriated retained eamings 31,445,921 28 32,662,342 27
Other equity interest 6(20)
3400 Other equity interest 6,904,243) ( 6) ( 5,200,298) ( 4)
33X Total equity 77,395,683 69 79,193,782 67
Significant contingent liabilities and 9
unrecognised contract comritments
Significant events after the balance 11
sheet date
3X2X Total Liabilitics.and equity $ 112,855,938 100 §% 118,837,709 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these parent company only financial statements.
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PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, except earnings per share)

CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO. LTD.

Years ended December 31
2019 2018
Items AMOUNT AMOUNT
4000 Sales revenue 19,497,888 19,374,623 100
5000  Operating costs 15,805,867) { 14,887,361) ( 1N
5900 Net operating margin 3,692,021 4,487,262 23
5910 Unrealized loss (profit} from sales 40,205 61,424) -
5950 Gross profit from operation 3,732,226 4,425,838 23
Operating expenses
6100 Selling expenses ( 1,882,641) ( 1,811,255} ( 10)
6200 General and administrative expenses ( 659,712) ( 627,510) ( E))
6300 Research and development expenses ( 1,246,753) ( 1,338,868} (¢ r)]
6000 Total operating expenses ( 3,789,106) (¢ 3.777,633) ( 20)
6900 Operating (loss) profit ( 56, 880) 648,205 3
Non-operating income and expenses
7010 Other income 1,482,241 1,526,407 8
7020 Other gains and losses 18,771) 361,293 2
7050 Finance costs 306,641) ( 357,835) ( 2)
7070 Share of profit of associates and joint
ventures accounted for using equity
method 3,398.541 2,708,390 14
7000 Total non-operating income and
expenses 4,555,370 4,238,255 22
7900 Profit before income tax 4,498,450 4,886,460 25
7950 Income tax expense 1,031,663) ( 1,366,140) ¢ D
8200 Profit for the year 3,466,827 3,520,320 18
Other comprehensive income
Components of other comprehensive
income that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
8311 Other comprehensive income, before tax, 6(16)
actuarial gains on defined benefit plans 4,820 29,288 1
8316 Unrealized gain(loss) on valuation of
equity instruments at fair value through
profit or loss 3,050 4,633) -
8330 Share of other comprehensive income of
associates and joint ventures accounted
for using equity method, components of
other comprehensive income that will not
be reclassified to profit or loss 722 891 -
8349 Income tax related to components of
other comprehensive income that will not
be reclassified to profit or loss 964) 20,036 -
8310 Components of other comprehensive
income that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss 7,628 45,582 1
Components of other comprehensive
income that will be reclassified to profit
or loss
8361 Financial statements translation
differences of foreign operations 2,133,746} ¢ 1,130,613) ( 6}
8380 Share of other comprehensive income of
associates and joint ventures accounted
for using equity method, components of
other comprehiensive income that will be
reclassified to profit or loss - - -
8399 Income tax relating to the components of 6(26)
other comprehensive income that will be
reclassified to profit or loss 426,749 387,749 2
8360 Components of other comprehensive
loss that will be reclassified to profit
or loss 1,706,997} { 742,864) ( 4)
8300 Other comprehensive loss for the year 1,699,369} ( 697,282 ( K)]
8500 Total comprehensive incore for the year 1,767,458 2,823,038 15
9750 Basic earnings per share 1.09
9850 Diluted earnings per share 1.08

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these parent company only financial statements.
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CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO.. LTD.
PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Years ended December 31

Notes 2019 2018
CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax $ 4,498,490 b 4,886,460
Adjustments
Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss)
Unrealised (loss) gain on inter-company transaction 66,038 ) 20,551
Depreciation 6(7X25) 1,517,236 1,483,656
Depreciation expense on right-of-use assets 6(8)(25) 49,790 -
Depreciation on investment property 6(9X25) 611 611
Amortization expense 6(10)(25) 45,506 35,551
Net gain on firancial assets or liabilities at fair value  6(2)(23)
through profit or loss 2,383 ( 4,703 )
Loss on disposal of investments accounted forusing  6(23)
equity method - 2,654
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 6(23) 150,244 ) ( 160,336 )
Share of profit of subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures accounted for using equity method 3,398,541 ) ( 2,708,390 )
Interest income 6(22) 134,367 } ( 177,277 )
Interest expense 6024 306,641 357,835
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents 221,900 ) 68,959
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets
Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value
through profit or loss - 41,698
Notes receivable 5,008  ( 4,514)
Accounts receivable 90,105 ( 70,365)
Accounts receivable - related parties 232,681 36,327
Inventories 790,750 74,978
Other current assets 111,236 221,275
Changes in operating liabilities
Contract liabilities - current 27,785) 42,432
Accounts payeble 265,217) ( 933
Accounts payabie - related parties 13,656 3,410}
Other payables 37,530 ( 88,268 )
Accrued pension labilities 8,461) ( 18,171 )
Other current liabilities 383 ¢ 17,524 )
Cash inflow generated from operations 3,429,543 4,019,936
Interest received 114,370 139,757
Dividends received 3,290,468 5,118,286
Interest paid 337,126} ( 349,183
Income tax paid 1,285,843 ) ( 1,722,502)
Income tax refund received - 27,754
Net cash flows from operating activities 5,211,412 7,234,048
(Continued)

~13~



CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO_ 1TD.

PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF CASH FL.OWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net changes on financial assets or liabilities at fair value

through profit or less

Acquisition of investments accounted for using equity

method

Proceeds from disposal of investments accounted for

using equity method

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Acquisition of intangible assets

(Increase) decrease in refundable deposits

Net cash flows used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase in short-term loans

Decrease in short-term loans

Proceeds from issning bonds

Repayments of bonds

Proceeds from long-term loans

Repayments of long-term loans

Decrease in guarantee deposits received

Repayments of principal portion of lease liabilities

Cash dividends paid

Net cash flows used in financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these parent company only financial statements.

Years ended December 31

Notes 2019 2018
$ 860 $ 1,025
- 468,350 )
- 20,582
6(7X28) ( 1,996,606 )y ( 2,397,391 )
138,313 132,506
6(10) ( 15,399 ) ( 11,401}
( 311 491
( 1,873,143 ) ( 2,722,178 )
6(29) 3,950,000 1,000,000
6(29) ( 2,000,000 ) ( 500,000 )
6(14)(29) - 5,000,000
6(29) ( 4,800,000 ) ¢ 1,500,000 )
6(29) 6,050,000 300,000
6(29) ( 7,460,000 ) ( 1,690,667 )
( 80) ( 234 )
( 25,095 ) -
6(19) ( 3,365,557 « 5,834,548
( 7,854,732 ) ( 3,625,449 )
221,900 ( 68,959 )
( 4,294,563 ) 817,462
6(1) 12,820,135 12,002,673
6(1) $ 8,525,572 $ 12,820,135
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CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., ITD.
NOTES TO THE PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIATL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2019 AND 2018
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, except as otherwise indicated)

1. HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION
Cheng Shin Rubber Ind. Co., Ltd. (the “Company™) was incorporated on December 1969 and is primarily

engaged in: (a) Processing, manufacturing and trading of bicycle tires, electrical vehicle tires, reclaimed
rubber, various rubbers and resin and other rubber products. {(b) Manufacturing and trading of various
rubber products and relevant rubber machinery, The Company has been listed on the Taiwan Stock
Exchange starting from December 1987.

2. THE DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FQOR ISSUANCE OF THE PARENT COMPANY ONLY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PROCEDURES FOR AUTHORIZATION
These parent company only financial statements have been authorized for issuance by the Board of
Directors on March 24, 2020.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS

(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances of or amendments to International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS”) as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC™)

New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by the FSC effective from 2019 are as

follows:
Effective date by
International Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 9, ‘Prepayment features with negative January 1, 2019
compensation’
IFRS 16, ‘Leases’ January 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 19, ‘Plan amendment, curtailment or settlement’ January 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 28, ‘Long-term interests in associates and joint January 1, 2019
ventures’
JFRIC 23, ‘Uncertainty over income tax treatments’ January 1, 2019
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 cycle January 1, 2019

Except for the following, the above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the

Company’s financial condition and financial performance based on the Company’s assessment.

IFRS 16, ‘Leases’

A. IFRS 16, ‘Leases’, replaces IAS 17, ‘Leases’ and related interpretations and SICs. The standard
requires lessees to recognise a ‘right-of-use asset’ and a lease liability (except for those leases with
terms of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets). The accounting stays the same for lessors,
which is to classify their leases as either finance leases or operating leases and account for those two
types of leases differently. IFRS 16 only requires enhanced disclosures to be provided by lessors.
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B. The Company has elected to apply IFRS 16 by not restating the comparative information (referred
herein as the ‘modified retrospective approach’) when applying “IFRSs” effective in 2019 as
endorsed by the FSC. Accordingly, the Company increased ‘right-of-use asset® by $135,944
thousand, increased ‘lease liability’ by $123,217 thousand and decreased prepayments by $12,727
thousand, respectively, with respect to the lease contracts of lessees on January 1, 2019.

C. The Company has used the following practical exped1ents permitted by the standard at the date
of mitial application of IFRS 16:

(a) Reassessment as to whether a contract is, or contains, a lease is not required, instead, the
application of IFRS 16 depends on whether or not the contracts were previously identified as
leases applying IAS 17 and IFRIC 4.

(b) The use of a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics.

(c) The exclusion of initial direct costs for the measurement of ‘right-of-use asset’.

(d) The use of hindsight in determining the lease term where the confract contains options to
extend or terminate the lease.

D. The Company calculated the present value of lease liabilities by using weighted average
incremental borrowing interest rate range from 0,92%.

(2) Effect of new issuances of or amendments to IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC but not yet adopted by

the Company
New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by the FSC effective from 2020 are as

follows:
Effective date by
International Accounting

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendment to IAS 1 and IAS 8, ‘Disclosure Initiative-Definition of Janmary 1, 2020
Material’
Amendments to IFRS 3, ‘Definition of a business’ January 1, 2020
Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS7 ,‘Interest rate benchmark January 1, 2020
reform’

The above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the Company’s financial
condition and financial performance based on the Company’s assessment.

(3) IFRSs issued by TASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC
New standards, interpretations and amendments issued by IASB but not yet included in the IFRSs as

endorsed by the FSC are as follows:
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Effective date by

International Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, *Sale or contribution of assets To be determined by
between an investor and its associate or joint venture’ International Accounting
Standards Board
IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ January 1, 2021
Amendments to IAS 1, “Classification of liabilities as current or January 1, 2022

noncurrent’
The above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the Company’s financial
condition and financial performance based on the Company’s assessment.
4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the parent company only financial

statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented,
unless otherwise stated.
(1) Compliance statement

The accompanying parent company only financial statements are prepared in conformity with
“Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers”.

(4) Basis of preparation
A. Except for the following items, the parent company only financial statements have been prepared

under the historical cost convention:

(a) Financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through
profit or loss.

(b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income.

(c) Defined benefit liabilities recognized based on the net amount of pension fund assets less
present value of defined benefit obligation.

B. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Interational Financial Reporting
Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as
endorsed by the FSC (collectively referred herein as the “IFRSs”) requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the parent company
only financial statements are disclosed in Note 5.

(5) Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the

primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The

accompanying parent company only financial statements are presented in New Taiwan dollars, which
is the Company’s functional currency.
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A. Foreign currency transactions and balances

(a) Foreign cuirency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are remeasured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions are
recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

(b) Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign curmrencies at the period end are re-
translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences
arising upon re-translation at the balance sheet date are recognized in profit or loss.

(¢) Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies held at fair value
through profit or loss are re-translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet
date; their translation differences are recognized in profit or loss. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies held at fair value through other comprehensive
income are re-translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date; their
translation differences are recognized in other comprehensive income. However, non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are not measured at fair
value are translated using the historical exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

(d) All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of comprehensive income
within ‘other gains and losses’.

B. Translation of foreign operations

The operating results and financial position of all the Company entities, associates and joint

arrangements that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are

translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(a) Assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are translated at the closing exchange
rate at the date of that balance sheet;

(b) Income and expenses for each statement of comprehensive income are translated at average
exchange rates of that period; and

(c) All resulting exchange differences are recognized in other comprehensive income.

(6) Classification of current and non-current items

A. Assets that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current assets; otherwise they are
classified as non-current assets:
(2) Assets arising from operating activities that are expected to be realized, or are intended to be
sold or consumed within the normal operating cycle;
(b) Assets held mainly for trading purposes;
(c) Assets that are expected to be realized within twelve months from the balance sheet date;
(d) Cash and cash equivalents, excluding restricted cash and cash equivalents and those that are to
be exchanged or used to settle liabilities more than twelve months after the balance sheet date.
B. Liabilities that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current liabilities; otherwise they
are classified as non-current liabilities:
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(a) Liabilities that are expected to be seftled within the normal operating cycle;

(b) Liabilities arising mainly from trading activities;

(c) Liabilities that are to be settled within twelve months from the balance sheet date;

(d) Liabilities for which the repayment date cannot be extended unconditionally to more than
twelve months after the balance sheet date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification.

(7) Cash equivalents
Cash equivalents refer to short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, Time deposits that
meet the definition above and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments in

operations are classified as cash equivalents.

(8) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets that are not measured at
amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income.

B. On a regular way purchase or sale basis, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised and derecognised using trade date accounting,

C. At initial recognition, the Company measures the financial assets at fair value and recognises the
transaction costs in profit or loss. The Company subsequently measures the financial assets at fair
value, and recognises the gain or loss in profit or loss.

D. The Company recognises the dividend income when the right to receive payment is established,
future economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount
of the dividend can be measured reliably.

(9) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income comprise equity securities
which are not held for trading, and for which the Company has made an irrevocable election at
initial recognition to recognise changes in fair value in other comprehensive income and debt
instruments which meet all of the following criteria:

(a) The objective of the Company’s business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets; and
(b) The assets’ contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest.

B. On a regular way purchase or sale basis, financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income are recognised and derecognised using trade date accounting.

C. At initial recognition, the Company measures the financial assets at fair value plus transaction
costs. The Company subsequently measures the financial assets at fair value:

(a) The changes in fair value of equity investments that were recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to retained earnings and are not reclassified to profit or loss following
the derecognition of the investment. Dividends are recognised as revenue when the right to
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receive payment is éstablished, future economic benefits associated with the dividend will
flow to the Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

(b) Except for the recognition of impairment loss, interest income and gain or loss on foreign
exchange which are recognised in profit or loss, the changes in fair value of debt instruments
are taken through other comprehensive income. When the financial asset is derecognised, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss.

(10) Accounts and notes receivable
A. Accounts and notes receivable entitle the Company a legal right to receive consideration in
exchange for transferred goods or rendered services.
B. The short-term accounts and notes receivabie without bearing interest are subsequently measured
at initial invoice amount as the effect of discounting is immaterial.
(11) Impairment of financial assets
The Company measured the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses for
trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component on every balance sheet dates.
(12) Derecognition of financjal assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire.
(13) Leasing arrangements (lessor) — lease receivables/operating leases

Lease income from an operating lease (net of any incentives given to the lessee) is recognized in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
(14) Inventones

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined using the

weighted-average method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials,

direct labor, other direct costs and related production overbeads (allocated based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. The item by item approach is used in applying the
lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less the estimated cost of completion and applicable variable selling
expenses.

(15) Investments accounted for using equity method / subsidiaries and associates

A. Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) controlled by the Company. The
Company controls an entity when the Company is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity.

B. Unrealized gains or losses on transactions between the Company and subsidiaries have been
eliminated. Accounting policies of the subsidiaries have been adjusted where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Company.

C. The Company’s share of subsidiaries’ post-acquisition profit or loss is recognized in the
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statement of comprehensive income, and its share of subsidiaries’ post-adquisition movements
in other comprehensive income is recognized in other comprehensive income. When the
Company’s share of losses in a subsidiary equals to or exceeds its interest in the subsidiary, the
Company shall recognize the loss proportional to its shares.

. Changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in the parent losing
control of the subsidiary (transactions with non-controlling interests) are accounted for as equity
transactions, 1.e. transactions with owners in their capacity as owners. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity.

. When the Company loses control of a subsidiary, the Company remeasures any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at its fair value. That fair value is regarded as the fair value on
initial recognition of a financial asset or the cost on initial recognition of the associate or joint
venture. Any difference between fair value and carrying amount is recognized in profit or loss.
All amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary
are reclassified to profit or loss on the same basis as would be required if the related assets or
liabilities were disposed of. That is, when the Company loses control of a subsidiary, all gains or
losses previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary should
be reclassified from equity to profit or loss, if such gains or losses would be reclassified to profit
or loss when the related assets or liabilities are disposed of.

" Associates are all entities over which the Company has significant influence but not control. In
general, it is presumed that the investor has significant influence, if an investor holds, directly or
indirectly 20 percent or more of the voting power of the investee. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method and are initially recognized at cost.

. The Company’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized in profit
or loss, and its share of post-acquisition movements in other comprehensive income is recognized
in other comprehensive income, When the Company’s share of losses in an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the Company
does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.

. When changes in an associate’s equity that are not recognized in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income of the associate and such changes not affecting the Company’s ownership
percentage of the associate, the Company recognizes the Company’s share of change in equity
of the associate in ‘capital surplus’ in propertion to its ownership. '
Unrealized gains on transactions between the Company and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Company’s interest in the associates. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies
of associates have been adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted

by the Company.
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J. When the Company disposes its investment in an associate, if it loses significant influence over
this associate, the amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income 1in relation to
the associate, are reclassified to profit or loss, on the same basis as would be required if the
relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of. If it still retains significant influence over this
associate, then the amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to
the associate are reclassified to profit or loss proportionately in accordance with the
aforementioned approach.

K. According to the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities
Issuers, net income and other comprehensive income in the parent company only financial
statements shall use the same allotments as the ones that are attributable to owners of the parent
in the consolidated financial statements. Equity in parent company only financial statements
should equal to equity attributable to owners of the parent in the consolidated financial statements.

(16) Property, plant and equipment

A. Property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Borrowing costs incurred during the
construction period are capitalized.

B. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of
the replaced part is derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

C. Land is not depreciated. Other property, plant and equipment apply cost model and are
depreciated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost over their estimated useful lives.
Each part of an item of property, plant, and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation
to the total cost of the item must be depreciated separately.

D. The assets” residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each financial year-end. If expectations for the assets’ residual values and useful
lives differ from previous estimates or the patterns of consumption of the assets’ future economic
benefits embodied in the assets have changed significantly, any change is accounted for as a
change in estimate under IAS 8, ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors’, from the date of the change. The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment
are as follows:

(a) Buildings: 5 ~ 60 years

(b) Machinery and equipment: 5 ~ 30 years
(c) Test equipment: 5 ~ 15 years

(d) Transportation equipment: 5 ~ 10 years
(e) Office equipment: 3 ~ 10 years

() Other assets: 3~ 20years
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(17) Leasing arrangements (lessee) - right-of-use assets/ lease liabilities

Effective 2019

A. Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability at the date at
which the leased asset is available for use by the Company. For short-term leases or leases of
low-value assets, lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

B. Lease liabilities include the net present value of the remaining lease payments at the
commencement date, discounted using the incremental borrowing interest rate. Lease payments
are comprised of the following;

(2) Fixed payments, less any lease incentives receivable; and

(b) Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate.

The Company subsequently measures the lease liability at amortised cost using the interest
method and recognises interest expense over the lease term. The lease liability is remeasured and
the amount of remeasurement is recognised as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset when there
are changes in the lease term or lease payments and such changes do not arise from contract
modifications.

C. At the commencement date, the ri ght-of-use asset is stated at cost comprising the following:

(a) The amount of the initial measurement of lease liability;
(b) Any lease payments made at or before the commencement date; and
(c) Any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee.
The right-of-use asset is measured subsequently using the cost model and is depreciated from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the asset’s useful life or the end of the lease term.
When the lease liability is remeasured, the amount of remeasurement is recognised as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

(18) Leased assets/ operating leases (lessee)

Pror fo 2019
Payments made under an operating lease (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are

recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(19) Investment property

An investment property is stated initially at its cost and measured subsequently using the cost model.
Except for land, investment property is depreciated on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful

life of 5 ~ 40 years.

(20) Intangible assets
Computer software is stated at cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful

life of 2 to 5 years.
(21) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date the recoverable amounts of those assets where
there is an indication that they are impaired. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by
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which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell or value in use, When the circumstances or reasons
for recognizing impairment loss for an asset in prior years no longer exist or diminish, the impairment
loss is reversed. The increased carrying amount due to reversal should not be more than what the
depreciated or amortized historical cost would have been if the impairment had not been recognized.
(22) Borrowings
Bomrowings comprise long-term and shori-term bank borrowings. Borrowings are recognised
iitially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at
amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.
(23) Notes and accounts payable

A. Accounts payable are liabilities for purchases of raw materials, goods or services and notes
payable are those resulting from operating and non-operating activities.

B. The short-term notes and accounts payable without bearing interest are subsequently measured at
initial invoice amount as the effect of discounting is immaterial.

(24) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

A. Financial liabilities are classified in this category of held for trading if acquired principally for
the purpose of repurchasing in the short-term. Derivatives are also categorised as financial
{iabilities held for trading unless they are designated as hedges.

B. At initial recognition, the Company measures the financial liabilities at fair value. All related
transaction costs are recognised in profit or loss. The Company subsequently measures these
financial liabilities at fair value with any gain or loss recognised in profit or loss.

(25) Bonds payable

Ordinary corporate bonds issued by the Company are initially recognised at fair value less

transaction costs. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption

value is presented as an addition to or deduction from bonds payable, which is amortised to profit or
loss over the period of bond circulation using the effective interest method as an adjustment to

‘finance costs’.

(26) Derecognition of financial liabilities
Financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability specified in the contract is

discharged or cancelled or expires.

(27) Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and reported in the net amount in the balance sheet when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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(28) Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contract is a confract that requires the Company to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due
in accordance with the original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial guarantee contract
is initially recognized at its fair value adjusted for transaction costs on the trade date. After initial
recognition, the financial guarantee is measured at the higher of the initial fair value less cumulative
amortization and the best estimate of the amount required to settle the present obligation on each
balance sheet date.
(29) Non-hedging derivatives
Non-hedging derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is

entered into and recorded as financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
They are subsequently remeasured at fair value and the gains or losses are recognised in profit or
loss.
(30) Emplovee benefits
A. Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected
to be paid in respect of service rendered by employees in a period and should be recognized as
expenses in that period when the employees render service.
B. Pensions
(a) Defined contribution plans
For defined contribution plans, the contributions are recognized as pension expenses when
they are due on an accrual basis. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent
of a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments.
(b) Defined benefit plans
i. Net obligation under a defined benefit plan is defined as the present value of an amount
of pension benefits that employees will receive on retirement for their services with the
Company in current period or prior periods. The liability recognized in the balance sheet
in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the balance sheet date less the fair value of plan assets. The net defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit
credit method. The rate used to discount is determined by using interest rates of high-
quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be
paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension
liability; when there is no deep market in high-quality corporate bonds, the Company uses
interest rates of government bonds (at the balance sheet date) instead.
ii. Remeasurement arising on defined benefit plans are recognized in other comprehensive
income in the period in which they arise and are recorded as retained earnings.

C. Employees’, directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration
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Employees’ remuneration and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration are recognized as
expenses and liabilities, provided that such recognition is required under legal obligation or
constructive obligation and those amounts can be reliably estimated. Any difference between the
resolved amounts and the subsequently actual distributed amounts is accounted for as changes in
estimates.

(31) Income tax

A. The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or
items recognized directly in equity, in which cases the tax is recognized in other comprehensive
income or equity.

B. The current income tax expense is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the Company and its subsidiaries operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in accordance with applicable tax regulations. It establishes provisions
where appropriate based on the amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. An additional
10% tax is levied on the unappropriated retained earnings and is recorded as income tax expense
in the year the stockholders resolve to retain the earnings.

C. Deferred tax is recognized, using the balance sheet liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated balance sheet. However, the deferred tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries
and associates, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Company and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred tax liability is settled.

D. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized. At each balance sheet
date, unrecognized and recognized deferred tax assets are reassessed.

E. Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on the balance sheet when the entity has the legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and they are levied by
the same taxation authority on either the same entity or different entities that intend to settle on
anet basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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F. A deferred tax asset shall be recognized for the carryforward of unused tax credits resulting from
acquisitions of equipment or technology, research and development expenditures and equity
investments to the extent that it is possible that future taxable profit will be available against
which the unused tax credits can be utilized.

(32) Dividends
Dividends are recorded in the Company’s financial statements in the period in which they are
approved by the Company’s shareholders. Cash dividends are recorded as liabilities.

(33) Revenue recognition

Sales of goods

A. The Company manufactures and sells various tire and rubber products. Sales are recognised when
control of the products has transferred, being when the products are delivered to the customer,
the customer has full discretion over the channel and price to sell the products, and there is no
unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the products. Delivery
occurs when the products have been shipped to the specific location, the risks of obsolescence
and loss have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has accepted the products
in accordance with the sales contract, or the Company has objective evidence that all criteria for
acceptance have been satisfied.

B. Sales revenue of the Company, which mainly consists of sale of various tires and rubber products,
was recognised based on the contract price net of sales discount and price break. Accumulated
experience is used to estimate and provide for the sales discounts and allowances and price break,
and revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal
will not occur. The estimation is subject to an assessment at each reporting date. A refund liability
is recognised for expected sales discounts and allowances and price break payable to customers
in relation to sales made until the end of the reporting period. The sales are usually made with a
credit term of 30 ~90 days. As the time interval between the transfer of committed goods or
service and the payment of customer does not exceed one year, the Company does not adjust the
{ransaction price 1o reflect the time value of money.

C. A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered as this is the point in time that the
consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is required before the payment
is due.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND KEY SOURCES OF
ASSUMPTION UNCERTAINTY
The preparation of the parent company only financial statements requires management to make critical
judgements in applying the Company’s accounting policies and make critical assumptions and estimates
concerning future events. Assumptions and estimates may differ from the actual results and are
continually evaluated and adjusted based on historical experience and other factors. There are no critical
accounting judgement, estimates and assumptions uncertainty for the year ended December 31, 2019.
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6. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS

(1) Cash and cash equivalents .
December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018

Cash on hand and revolving funds $ 550 $ 550

Checking deposit 2,627 2,981

Demand deposits 1,498,401 4,535,243

Foreign currency deposit 4,739,774 3,557,974

Time deposits 2,284,220 4,723,387
) $ 8,525,572 § 12,820,135

Interest rate range

Time deposits : 2.90%~3.15% 2.70%~3.68%

A. The Company transacts with a variety of financial institutions all with high credit quality to
disperse credit risk, so it expects that the probability of counterparty default is remote.
B, The Company has reclassified pledged time deposits to “other current assets’. Please refer to Note

8 for details.
(2) Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value throuch profit or loss
Item December 31,2019 December 31,2018
Current items:
Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative instruments $ - 3 3,243

A. The Company recognized net loss amounting to $2,383 thousand and net profit amounting to $4,703
on financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss — derivative instruments
for the year ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

B. The non-hedging derivative instruments transaction and contract information are as follows:

December 31, 2018
Contract amount
Derivative instruments (Notional principal) Contract period
Current items:
Forward foreign
exchange contracts 2018/11/2~
( USD exchange to NTD) USD 18,000 thousand 2019/2/12

The Company has no derivative instruments transaction on December 31, 2019.
The Company entered into forward foreign exchange contracts to sell USD to hedge exchange rate
risk of import (export) proceeds. However, these forward foreign exchange contracts are not
accounted for under hedge accounting.

C. Information relating to credit risk of financial assets and liability at fair value through profit or loss

is provided in Note 12(2).
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(3) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Items December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Current items:
Equity instruments
Listed stocks $ 8,665 $ 8,665
Valuation adjustment 17,270 14,220
Total $ 25,935 § 22,885
Non-current items:
Equity instruments
Unlisted stocks $ 58,187 $ 58,187

A. The Company has elected to classify equity instruments investments that are considered to be
steady dividend income as financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income. The
fair value of such investments amounted to $84,122 thousand and $81,072 thousand as at
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

B. Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income are listed below:

Year ended December Year ended December
31, 2019 31,2018

Equity instruments at fair value through

other comprehensive income
Fair value change recognised in other
comprehensive income $ 3,050 ($ 4,633)

C. Information relating to credit risk of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income is provided in Note 12(2).
(4) Notes and accounts receivables

‘ December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Notes receivable $ 32,196 § 37,294
Less: Loss allowance { 9277 ( 9.277)
$ 229019 § 28,017
Accounts receivable $ 1,173,106 $ 1,263,211
Less: Loss allowance ( 11,718) ( 11,718)
$ 1,161,388 § 1,251,493
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A. The ageing analysis of accounts receivable and notes receivable that were past due but not impaifed

is as follows: ,
December 3.'1, 2019 . December 31, 2018
Accounts ' g Accounts - ‘

_ receivable Notes receivable receivable = Notes receivable
Without pastdue ~ $ 952,599 § 32,196 $ 1,000,756 $ 37,294
Up to 30 days : 141,047 - 157,646 -
31.-90 days 53,724 - . 58,719 ‘ -

" 91-180 days - S 25222 : 44,101 -
Over 180 days - - 514 ‘ - 1,989 -

$ 1,173,106 $ 32,196 § - - 1,263,211 § 37,294

The above agelng analy51s was based on past due date.
' B. As at December 31, 2019 and 2018, accounts receivable and notes receivable were all from -
contracts with customers. And as at January 1, 2018, the balance of accounts receivable and notes
- receivable from contracts with customers amounted to $2,873,842 thousand.
C. Asat December 3 _1, 2019 and 2018, without taking into account any collateral held or other credit
- enhancements, the maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of the amount that best represents
the Company’s notes and accounts receivable was $32,196 thousand and $1,173,106 thousand;
$37,294 thousand and $1,263,211 thousand, respectively.
D. Information relating to credit risk of accounts receivable and notes recelvable is provided in Note
122.
(5) Inventories .
December 31, 2019
Allowance for .

_ : Cost A “valuation loss Book value
Raw material $ 1,005520 °$ - - § 1,005,520
Work in progress - 828,354 i - C 828,354
Finished goods 744,592 ( 13,904) = - 730,688
3 - 2,578,466 (3 . ' 13,904) $ - 2,564,562
" December 31, 2018
. Allowance for
: Cost . valuation loss Book value
Raw materials . $ 1,409,058 § - % 1,409,058
Work in progress 1,102,869 _ - . 1,102,869
Finished goods 860,056 ( ~13,904) 846,152
| $ 3,371,983 (8 13,904) $ 3358079
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The cost of inventories recognized as expense for the period:

Year ended December Year ended December

31,2019 31, 2018
Cost of goods sold $ 15,812,603 § 14,946,588
Loss on inventory retirement 7,036 4,668
Loss (gain) on physical inventory 10,791 ( 33,845)
Revenue from sale of scraps ( 24,563} ( 30,050)
$ 15,805,867 § 14,887,361

(6) Investments accounted for using equity method
December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018

Subsidiaries:
MAXXIS International Co., Ltd. $ 40,069,847 §$ 40,426,423
CST Trading Ltd. 25,199,773 24,870,869
MAXXIS Trading Ltd. 10,417,885 10,106,894
CHENG SHIN RUBBER USA, INC. 2,709,443 2,683,201
MAXXIS Rubber India Private Limited - 1,092,663
PT MAXXIS International Indonesia - 619,612
CHENG SHIN RUBBER CANADA, INC. 705,193 649,182
MAXXIS (Tatwan) Trading CO., LTD 319,849 332,897
MAXXIS Tech Center Europe B.V. 68,500 65,172
PT. MAXXIS TRADING INDONESIA 26,315 27,644
Maxxis Europe B.V. 13,602 17,844

Associates:
NEW PACIFIC INDUSTRY COMPANY LIMITED 157,489 152,614

3 79,687,896 § 81,045,015

A. As at December 31, 2019, credit balance of long-term equity investments is caused and shown as
‘other non-current liabilities” because the Company continuously provides financial support.
December 31, 2019

Subsidiary:
MAXXIS Rubber India Private Limited $ 364,976
PT MAXXIS International Indonesia 186.886
$ 551,862
B. Subsidiary

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries are provided in Note 4(3) of the Company’s consolidated
financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2019.

C. Associates
The carrying amount of the Company s interests in all individually immaterial joint ventures and

the Company’s share of the operating results are summarized below:
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As at December 31, 2019 and 2018, the carrying amount of the Company’s individually
immaterial joint ventures amounted to $157,489 thousand and $152,614 thousand, respectively.
Year ended December Year ended December

31,2019 31,2018
Share of profit of associates and joint
ventures accounted for using equity method $ 6,653 § 6,643
Other comprehensive income - net of tax 722 891
Total comprehensive income $ 7,375 § 7,534
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(8) Leasing arrangements —lessee
Effective 2019

A. The Company leases various assets including land, buildings, business vehicles, multifunction
printers. Rental contracts are typically made for periods of 1 to 10 years. Lease terms are
negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The
lease agreements do not impose covenants, but leased assets of land may not be used as security

for borrowing purposes.

B. Short-term leases comprise forklift trucks and stacking machines. Low-value assets comprise of

defibrillator,

C. The carrying amount of right-of-use assets and the depreciation expense are as follows:

Land

Buildings and structures
Transportation equipment
Office equipment

Other equipment

Year ended December
December 31, 2019 31, 2019

Book value Depreciation expense

$ 58,085 §$ 19,022
2,272 3,750

25,414 21,048

4,944 1,664

16,579 4.306

$ 107,204 § 49,790

D. For the year ended December 31, 2019, the additions to right-of-use assets amounted to $21,140

thousand.

E. Information on profit or loss in relation to lease contracts is as follows:

Items affecting profit or loss

Year ended December 31, 2019

Interest expense on lease liabilities
Expense on short-term lease contracts
Expense on leases of low-value assets
Expense on variable lease payments

$ 1,035
3,230

87

1,725

$ 6,077

F. For the year ended December 31, 2019, the Company’s total cash outflow for leases amounted to

$42,867 thousand.
G. Varlable lease payments

(a) Some of the Company’s lease contracts contain variable lease payment terms that are linked
to the stored amount of tires. For the aforementioned lease contracts, up to 3.08% of lease
payments are on the basis of variable payment terms and are accrued based on the stored
amount of tires. Variable payment terms are used for a variety of reasons. Various lease
payments that depend on the stored amount of tires are recognized in profit or loss in the period
in which the event or condition that triggers those payments occurs.

(b) A 1% increase in the stored amount of tires with such variable lease contracts would increase
total lease payments by approximately $17 thousand.
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(9) Investment property, net

Year ended December 31, 2019

Closing net
Opening net book
book amount as amount as at
at January 1 Additions Transfer December 31
Cost
Land $ 336,339 §$ - - $ 336,339
Buildings and structures 27,766 - - 27,766
$ 364,105 $ - 3 ' - $ 364,105
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings and structures (3 22,505) ($ 611) $ - (8 23,116)
Accumulated impairment
Land ' 51,038) $ - $ - 3 51,038)
$ 290,562 $ 289,951
Year ended December 31, 2018
Closing net
Opening net book
book amount as amount as at
at January 1 Additions Transfer December 31
Costi
Land $ 336,339 § - 8 - 8 336,339
Buildings and structures 27,766 - - 27,766
$ 364,105 8§ - 3 - 8 364,105
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings and structures  ($ 21,894) ($ 611) $ - (8 22,505)
Accumulated impairment
Land $ 51,038) $ - 8 - 8 51,038)
$ 291,173 $ 290,562

A. Rental income from investment property is shown below:

Year ended December Year ended December
31,2019 31,2018

Rental income from investment property $ 7,998 § 8,725

B. The fair value of the investment property held by the Company as at December 31, 2019 and 2018
was $539,710 thousand and $539,710 thousand respectively, which were valued by independent
appraisers. Valuations were made using the comparison method which is categorized within Level
3 in the fair value hierarchy.
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C. The Company acquired the land in Shangmei Section, Dacun Township, Changhua County which
is farming and pasturable land. The land will be registered under the Company after the
classification of the land is changed. Currently, the land is under the name of related party, Mr.
/Ms. Chiu. The Company plans to use the land for operational expansion. The Company holds the
original ownership certificate of such land and signed a land trust agreement, which requires the
nominal holder not to transfer the ownership of the land to others.

(10} Intangible assets

Year ended December 31, 2019

Opening net Closing net
book amount as book amount as at

at January 1 Additions Disposals Transfer = December 31

Cost
Software $ 124455 $ 15399 (3 11.400) $ - § 128,454
Accumulated amortisation
Software ($ 53, 715) (§_45,506) § 11,400 $ - (8 87.821)
$ 70,740 $ 40,633
Year ended December 31, 2018
Opening net Closing net
book amount as book amount as at
at January 1  Additions Disposals Transfer = December 31
Cost
Software $ 113,054 § 11,401 § - $ - $ 124,455
Accumulated amortisation
Software (3 18,164) ($ 35,551) § - $ - (5 53,715)
$ 94,890 $ 70,740

Details of amortisation on intangible assets are as follows:

Year ended December Year ended December

31,2019 31,2018

Operating costs $ 582 § 542
Administrative expenses 32,159 32,159
Research and development expenses 12,765 2,850

$ 45,506 $ 35,551

(11) Shori-term bormrowings
Type of borrowings December 31, 2019 Interest rate range Collateral
Bank borrowings
Bank unsecured borrowings 3 2,450,000 0.70~0.86% None
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Type of borrowings December 31,2018 - Interest rate range Collateral

Bank borrowings
Bank unsecured borrowings $ 500,000 0.73% None
(12) Other payables
December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Employee compensation payable $ 194,306 $ 246,584
Wages and salaries payable 520,424 485,080
Payable on machinery and equipment 327,645 406,073
Compensation due to directors and supervisors 61,089 74,978
Other accrued expenses 646,527 611,685
Others 647 648
$ 1,750,638 $ 1,825,048
(13) Other current liabilities
December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Long-term liabilities due within one year $ 5,270,000 §$ 8,610,000
Receipts under custody . 63,078 62,677
Advance receipts - 18
Others 2,786 2,786
3 5,335,864 $ 8,675,481

(14) Bonds pavable

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Bonds payable
-issued in 2014 $ - 8 4,800,000
Bonds payable
-issued in 2016 5,000,000 5,000,000
Bonds payable
-issued in 2017 7,000,000 7,000,000
Bonds payable
-issued in 2018 5,000,000 5,000,000
‘ 17,000,000 21,800,000
Less: Current portion ( 2,500,000) ( 4,800,000)
$ 14,500,000 $ 17,000,000

A. In order to fulfil its capital and repay long-term and short-term loans, the Board of Directors of
the Company has resolved to issue domestic unsecured bonds (“the bonds”). The bond issuance
has been approved by the Taipei Exchange on July 16, 2018 and completed on July 25, 2018. The
bonds were fully issued and total issuance amount was $5 billion with a coupon rate of 0.87%.
The issuance period of the bonds is 5 years, which is from July 25, 2018 and July 25, 2023. The

terms are as follows:
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(a) Interest accrued/ paid:

The mterest is accrued/paid at a single rate annually from the issue date.
(b} Redemption:

The principal of the corporate bond will be redeemed at 50% of the total amount after four

and five years from the issue date.
. In order to fulfil its capital and repay long-term and short-term loans, the Board of Directors of
the Company has resolved to issue domestic unsecured bonds (“the bonds™). The bond issuance
has been approved by the Taipet Exchange on August 1, 2017 and completed on August 10, 2017.
The bonds were fully issued and total issuance amount was $7 billion with a coupon rate of 1.03%.
The issuance period of the bonds 1s 5 years, which is from August 10, 2017 to August 10, 2022.
The terms are as follows:
(a) Interest accrued/ paid:

The interest is accrued/ paid at a single rate annually from the issue date.
(b) Redemption:

The principal of the corporate bond will be redeemed at 50% of the total amount after four

and five years from the issue date.
. In order to fulfil its capital and repay long-term and short-term loans, the Board of Directors of
the Company has resolved to issue domestic unsecured bonds (“the bonds”). The bond issuance
has been approved by the Taipei Exchange on September 13, 2016 and completed on September
26, 2016. The bonds were fully issued and total issuance amount was $5 billion with a coupon
rate of 0.71%. The issuance period of the bonds is 5 years, which is from September 26, 2016 to
September 26, 2021. The terms are as follows:
(a) Interest accrued/ paid:

The interest is accrued/ paid at a single rate annually from the issue date.
(b) Redemption:

The principal of the corporate bond will be redeemed at 50% of the total amount after four

and five years from the issue date.
. In order to meet operating capital requirements, repay debts and improve the financial structure,
the Board of Directors of the Company has resolved to issue domestic unsecured bonds (“the
bonds™). The bond issuance has been approved by FSC on June 6, 2014 and completed on July
18, 2014. The bonds were fully issued and total issuance amount was $4.8 billion with a coupon
rate of 1.40%. The issuance period of the bonds was 5 years, which is from July 18, 2014 to July
18, 2019. The terms are as follows:
(a) Interest accrued/ paid:

The interest is accrued/ paid at a single rate annually from the issue date.
(b) Redemption:

The corporate bonds will be redeemed in full amount at the maturity date.
. In order to fulfil its capital and repay long-term and short-term loans, the Board of Directors of
the Company has resolved to issue domestic unsecured bonds (“the bonds”). The bond issuance
has been approved by FSC on May 20, 2013 and completed on August 19, 2013. The bonds were
fully issued and total issuance amount was $3.8 billion with a coupon rate of 1.55%. The issuance
period of the bonds was 5 years, which is from August 19, 2013 to August 19, 2018. The terms
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are as follows:

(a) Interest accrued/ paid:

The interest is accrued/ paid at a single rate annually from the issue date.

(b) Redemption:

The principal of the corporate bond will be redeemed at 50% of the total amount after four
and five years from the issue date.

(15) Long-term borrowings

Borrowing period Interest rate December 31,
Type of borrowings and repayment term range Collateral 2019
Installment-repayment
borrowings
Unsecured borrowings Principal is repayable 1.00%~1.21%  None § 9,900,000

in installment until
February, 2024.

Less: Current portion ( 2,770,000)

$ 7,130,000

Borrowing period Interest rate December 31,
Type of borrowings and repayment term range Collateral 2018
Instaltment-repayment
borrowings
Unsecured borrowings ~ Principal is repayable 0.97%~1.25%  None § 11,310,000

Less: Current portion

in installment until
December, 2021.

( 3,810,000)
$ 7,500,000

According to the borrowing contract, the Company shall calculate the financial ratios based on the
audited annual consolidated financial statements and the reviewed semi-annual consolidated
financial statements. The financial ratios shall be maintained as follows: at least 100% for current
ratio, no more than 200% for debt-to-equity ratio, at least 150% for debt-service coverage ratio. The
financial ratios as assessed in the financial statements have met the abovementioned requirements
as at December 31, 2019 and 2018.

(16) Bensions

A. (2) The Company has a defined benefit pension plan in accordance with the Labor Standards Law
Act, covering all regular employees’ including commissioned managers service years prior to
the enforcement of the Labor Pension Act on July 1, 2005 and service years thereafter of
employees who chose to continue to be subject to the pension mechanism under the Act.
Under the defined benefit pension plan, two units are accrued for each year of service for the
first 15 years and one unit for each additional year thereafter, subject to a maximum of 45
units. Pension benefits are based on the number of units accrued and the average monthly
salaries and wages of the last 6 months prior to retirement. The Company contributes monthly
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an amount equal to 2% of the employees’ monthly salaries and wages to the retirement fund
deposited with Bank of Taiwan, the trustee, under the name of the independent retirement
fund committee, Also, the Company would assess the balance in the aforementioned labor
pension reserve account by December 31, every year. If the account balance 1s insufficient to
pay the pension calculated by the aforementioned method to the employees expected to
qualify for retirement in the following year, the Company will make contributions to cover
the deficit by next March.
(b) The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:

December 31, 2019  December 31, 2018

Present value of defined benefit obligations  $ 1,351,590 § 1,389,880
Fair value of plan assets ( 653,508) ( 680,510)
Net defined benefit liability $ 698,082 $ 709,370

(c) Movements in net defined benefit liabilities are as follows:

Present value of defined  Fair value of Net defined

benefit obligations plan assets  benefit liability
Year ended December 31, 2019
Balance at January 1 $ 1,389,880 (3 680,510) $ 709,370
Current service cost 18,362 - 18,362
Interest expense (income) 13,899 ( 6,805) 7,094
1,422,141 ( 687,315) 734,826
Remeasurements:
Change in financial assumptions 39,375 - 39,375
Experience adjustments ( 18,760) - ( 18,760)
Return on plan asset
(excluding amounts included
in interest income or expense) - ( 25,435) ( 25,435)
20,615 ( 25,435) ( 4,820)
Pension fund contribution - { 23,824) ( 23,824)
Paid pension ( 91,166) 83,066 ( 8,100)
Balance at December 31 $ 1,351,590 (8 653,508) $ 698,082
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Present value of defined  Fair value of Net defined

benefit obligations plan assets  benefit liability
Year ended December 31, 2018
Balance at January 1 $ 1,475,833 (3 721,893) $ 753,940
Current service cost 21,861 - 21,861
Interest expense (income) . 16,234 ( 7,941) 8,293
| 1,513,928 ( 729,834) 784,094
Remeasurements:
Change in financial assumptions 14,225 - 14,225
Experience adjustments ( 21,478) - ( 21,478)
Return on plan asset
(excluding amounts included
in interest income or expense) - ( 22,035) ( 22,035)
( 7.253) ( 22,035) ( 29,288)
Pension fund contribution - ( 29,727) ( 29,727)
Paid pension ( 116,795) 101,086 ( 15,709)
Balance at December 31 $ 1,389,880 ($ 680,510) $ 709,370

(d) The Bank of Taiwan was commissioned to manage the Fund of the Company’s and domestic
subsidiaries’ defined benefit pension plan in accordance with the Fund’s annual investment
and utilization plan and the “Regulations for Revenues, Expenditures, Safeguard and
Utilisation of the Labor Retirement Fund” (Article 6: The scope of utilisation for the Fund
includes deposit in domestic or foreign financial institutions, investment in domestic or
foreign listed, over-the-counter, or private placement equity securities, investment in
domestic or foreign real estate securitization products, etc.). With regard to the utilisation of
the Fund, its minimum earnings in the annual distributions on the final financial statements
shall be no less than the eamings attainable from the amounts accrued from two-year time
deposits with the interest rates offered by local banks. If the eamings is less than
aforementioned rates, government shall make payment for the deficit after being authorized
by the Regulator. The Company has no right to participate in managing and operatmg that
fund and hence the Company is unable to disclose the classification of plan asset fair value
in accordance with TAS 19 paragraph 142. The composition of fair value of plan assets as of
December 31, 2019 and 2018 is given in the Annual Labor Retirement Fund Utilisation

Report announced by the government.

For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, the actual return on plan assets was

$32,240 thousand and $29,976 thousand, respectively.
(e) The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

Year ended December Year ended December

31, 2019 31,2018
Discount rate 0.70% 1.00%
Future salary increases 3.00% 3.00%
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Assumptions regarding future ‘'mortality experience are set based on actuarial advice in
accordance with published statistics and experience in each territory.
Because the main actuarial assumption changed, the present value of defined benefit obligation

is affected. The analysis was as follows:
Discount rate Future salary increases

December 31, 2019 Increase 0.25% Decrease 0.25% Increase 0.25% Decrease 0.25%

Effect on present value of
defined benefit obligation (§ 32,934) $ 34,189 $ 30,116 (3 29,219)

December 31, 2018

Effect on present value of
defined benefit obligation ($ 35,158) § 36,534 § 32,433 (§___ 31,436)

The sensitivity analysis above is based on one assumption which changed while the other
conditions remain unchanged. In practice, more than one assumption may change all at once.
The method of analysing sensitivity and the method of calculating net pension liability in the -
balance sheet are the same.
(f) Expected contributions to the defined benefit pension plans of the Company for the year
ending December 31, 2020 amounts to $23,913 thousand.
(g) As of December 31, 2019, the weighted average duration of that retirement plan is 10 years.
The analysis of timing of the weighted average duration of the future pension payment was

as follows:

Within 1 year $ 130,803
2-5 year(s) 276,973
Over 6 years 359,382

$ 767,158

B. (a) Effective July 1, 2005, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries have established a defined
contribution pension plan (the “New Plan”) under the Labor Pension Act (the “Act™),
covering all regular employees with R.O.C. nationality. Under the New Plan, the Company
and its domestic subsidiaries contribute monthly an amount based on 6% of the employees’
monthly salaries and wages to the employees’ individual pension accounts at the Bureau of
Labor Insurance. The benefits accrued are paid monthly or in lump sum upon termination of
employment.

(b) The pension costs under defined contribution pension plans of the Company for the years
ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 were $156,102 thousand and $145,048 thousand,
respectively.

(17) Share capital
As at December 31, 2019, the Company’s authorized capital and paid-in capital were both

$32,414,155 thousand, and all proceeds from shares issued have been collected.

(18) Capital surplus
Pursuant to the R.0.C. Company Act, capital surplus arising from paid-in capital in excess of par
value on issuance of common stocks and donations can be used to cover accumulated deficit or to
issue new stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their share ownership, provided that the

~43~



Company has no accumulated deficit. Further, the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law requires
that the amount of capital surplus to be capitalized mentioned above should not exceed 10% of the
paid-in capital each year. Capital surplus should not be used to cover accumulated deficit unless the
legal reserve is insufficient. '

(19) Retained earnings

A. Under the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the current year’s earnings, if any, shall first be
used to pay all taxes and offset prior years’ operating losses and then 10% of the remaining
amount shall be set aside as legal reserve. The appropriation of the remaining amount along with
the unappropriated earnings shall be proposed by the Board of Directors and resolved by the
shareholders. According to the appropriation of earnings proposed by the Board of Directors, at
least 10% ~ 80% of the Company’s accumulated distributable earnings shall be appropnated as
dividends, and cash dividends shall account for at least 10% of the total dividends distributed.

B. Where the Company accrues annual net income, no less than 2% of which shall be appropriated
as employees’ compensation and no higher than 3% of which shall be appropriated as directors’®
and supervisors’ remuneration after offsetting accumulated deficit. The employees’
compensation can be appropriated in the form of shares or cash whereas the directors’ and
supervisors’ remuneration can only be appropriated in the form of cash. The appropriations
require attendance of over two thirds of Board of Directors members and approval of over the
half of attendees. The resolution of Board of Directors shall be reported at the shareholders’
meeting, The recipients of aforementioned employees’ compensation include eligible employees
of subordinate companies who meet the requirements set out by the Board of Directors.

C. Bxcept for covering accumulated deficit or issuing new stocks or cash to shareholders in
proportion to their share ownership, the legal reserve shall not be used for any other purpose.
The use of legal reserve for the issuance of stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their
share ownership is permitted, provided that the distribution of the reserve is limited to the portion
in excess of 25% of the Company’s paid-in capital.

D. (a) In accordance with the regulations, the Company shall set aside special reserve from the debit
balance on other equity items at the balance sheet date before distributing earnings. When
debit balance on other equity items is reversed subsequently, the reversed amountcould be
included in the distributable eamings.

(b) The amounts previously set aside by the Company as special reserve on initial apphcatlon of
IFRSs in accordance with Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-Zi Letter No. 1010012865, dated April 6, 2012,
shall be reversed proportionately when the relevant assets are used, disposed of or reclassified
subsequently.

E. The Company recognised dividends distributed to shareholders amounting to $3,565,557
thousand and 5,834,548 thousand ($1.1 (in dollars) and $1.8 (in dollars) per share) for the years
ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. On March 24, 2020, the Board of Directors
proposed that total dividends for the distribution of earnings for the year of 2019 was $3,241,416
thousand at $1.0 (in dollars) per share.

E For the information relating to employees’ remuneration and directors’ and supervisors’
remuneration, please refer to Note 6(25).
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(20} Other equity items

2019

Unrealized gain on valuation of
equity instruments at fair value

Currency through other comprehensive
translation income Total
At January 1 ($ 5,214,518) § 14,220 (3 5,200,298)
Valuation adjustment — Company - 3,050 3,050
Currency translation differences: -
— Subsidiaries and associates ( 2,133,746) - ( 2,133,746)
— Tax on subsidiaries and associate 426,749 _ 426,749
At December 31 G 6921515 § 17270 (8 6,904,245)
2018
Unrealized gain
Unrealized (loss) on
gain (loss) on valuation of
valuation of equity
equity instruments at ~ Unrealized
instruments at fair value gain on
fair value through other available-for-
Currency  through profit comprehensive sale financial
translation or loss income assets Total
At January 1 ($4,471,6549) $ - § - § 41,593 ($4,430,061)
Effect of retrospective application
and retrospective restatement - 22,740 18,853 ( 41,593) -
Valuation adjustment - Company - 27 ( 4,633) - ( 4,606)
Valuation adjustment transferred
to retained earnings - 22,767) - - ( 22,767)
Currency translation differences:
— Subsidiaries and associates ( 1,137,791) - - - ( 1,137,791)
— Tax on subsidiaries and 388,969 - - - 388,969
- Disposal of investments
accounted for using equity
method transferred to
profit or loss 7,178 - - - 7,178
— Disposal of investments
accounted for using equity
method transferred
to profit or loss-tax ( 1,220) - - - ( 1,220)
At December 31 (85214,518) $ -8 14,220 § - ($5,200,298)
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(21) Operating revenue

Year ended December Year ended December
31, 2019 31, 2018

Revenue from contracts with customers $ 1,949,788 § 19,374,623

A. Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers
The Company derives revenue from the transfer of goods and services at a point in time in the
following and geographical regions:

Year ended December 31, 2019

Sale of tires based on location

Taiwan China Us Others Total
Revenue from external
contracts $ 2,148,713 $§ 155,301 §$ 1,094,730 $ 6,504,651 $ 9,903,395
Inter-segment revenue 3.745.078 87.253 4,113,471 1.648.691 9,594,493

Total segmentrevenue ¢ 5893791 § 242,554 $ 5,208,201 $ 8,153,342 $ 19,497,388
Year ended December 31, 2018

Sale of tires based on location

Taiwan China US QOthers Total
Revenue from external
contracts $ 2,170,451 $ 158,978 §$ 1,295,375 § 6,760,620 $10,385,424
Inter-segment revenue 3.698,288 170,398 3.333.935 1,786,578 8.989.199

Total segment revenue $ 5,868,739 $ 329376 $ 4,629,310 § 8,547,198 $ 19,374,623

B. Contract liabilities

The Company has recognised the following revenue-related contract liabilities:

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018 January 1, 2018
Contract liabilities:

Advance sales receipts  $ 99,878 $ 127,663 $ 85,231
Revenue recognised that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the
period:

Year ended December 31, 2019 Year ended December 31, 2018
Advance sales receipts ~ $ 102,773 §$ 69,475
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(22) Other income

Revenue from patent royalties

Revenue from trademark royalties
Revenue from commission

Interest income endorsements/guarantees
Interest income

Income from investment

Revenue from per diem

Others

(23) Other gains and losses

Net currency exchange (loss) gain

Gain on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Net (loss) gain on financial assets and

liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Loss on investment
Miscellaneous (disbursements) income

(24) Finance costs

Interest expense:
Bank borrowings
Corporate bonds
Lease liability-interest expense

Year ended December Year ended December
31,2019 31,2018
$ 533,531 § 531,044
388,000 380,161
232,529 237,898
26,122 11,855
108,245 165,422
18,361 22,993
54,783 8,042
120,670 168,992
$ 1,482,241 § 1,526,407
Year ended December Year ended December
31,2019 31,2018
(3 161,641) § 180,825
150,244 160,336
( 2,383) 4,703
- ( 2,654)
( 4,991) 18,083
($ 18,771) $ 361,293
Year ended December Year ended December
31,2019 31, 2018
$ 118,052 § 145,409
187,554 212,426
1,035 -
$ 306,641 §$ 357,835
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(25) Expenses by nature

Employee benefits costs
 Wages and salaries
Labour and health insurance fees
Pension costs
Directors’ remuneration
Other personnel expenses

Raw materials and supplies used

Depreciation expense on property,
plant and equipment
Depreciation expense on right-of-use assets

Depreciation expense on investment property
Amortisation expense on intangible assets

Employee benefits costs
Wages and salaries
Labour and health insurance fees
Pension costs
Directors’ remuneration

Other personnel expenses

Raw materials and supplies used

Depreciation charges on property,
plant and equipment
Depreciation expense on investment property

Amortisation expense on intangible assets

Year ended December 31, 2019

Operating costs  Operating expense Total
$ 2,775,000 $ 1,298,640 § 4,073,640
259,478 119,832 379,310
122,234 © 59,324 181,558
- 57,224 57,224
89,410 27,404 116,814
$ 3,246,122 § 1,562,424 § 4,808,546
3 8,851,494 $§ - $ 8,851,494
$ 1,332,861 § 184,375 3 1,517,236
3 19,162 § 30,628 $ 49,790
$ - % 611 § 611
$ 582 % 44924 3 45,506

Year ended December 31, 2018

Operating costs  Operating expense Total
$ 2,573,824 % 1,388,340 § 3,962,164
230,529 123,114 353,643
112,114 63,088 175,202
- 68,651 68,651
85,212 35,329 120,541
$ 3,001,679 § 1,678,522 § 4,680,201
$ 8,487,610 § - $ 8,487,610
$ 1295407 $ 188,040 & 1,483,656
$ - 8 611 § . 611
3 542 § 35,009 § 35,551

Note: As at December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company had 6,435 and 6,453 employees,
respectively, of which 7 directors were not the Company’s employee. _

A. According to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, a ratio of distributable proﬁt of the
current year, after covering accumulated losses, shall be distributed as employees” compensation
and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration. The ratio shall not be lower than 2% for employees’
compensation and shall not be higher than 3% for directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration,

B. Average employee benefit costs for the year ended December 31, 2019 was $739 thousand ((Total
employee benefit costs for the year ended December 31, 2019 — Total directors’ remuneration for
the year ended December 31, 2019) / (Number of employees for the year ended December 31,
2019 — Number of non-employee directors for the year ended December 31, 2019)). Average
employee benefit costs for the year ended December 31, 2018 was $715 thousand ((Total
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employee benefit costs for the year ended December 31, 2018 — Total directors’ remuneration for
the year ended December 31, 2018) / (Number of employees for the year ended December 31,
2018 — Number of non-employee directors for the year ended December 31, 2018)).

. Average employee wages and salaries for the year ended December 31, 2019 were $634 thousand
(Total employee wages and salaries for the year ended December 31, 2019 / (Number of
employees for the year ended December 31, 2019 — Number of non-employee directors for the
year ended December 31, 2019)).

. Average employee wages and salaries for the year ended December 31, 2018 were $615 thousand
(Total employee wages and salaries for the year ended December 31, 2018 / (Number of
employees for the year ended December 31, 2018 — Number of non-employee directors for the
year ended December 31, 2018)).

. Changes of average employee wages and salaries was 3.09% ((Average employee wages and
salaries for the year ended December 31, 2019 - Average employee wages and salaries for the
year ended December 31, 2018)/ Average employee wages and salaries for the year ended
December 31, 2018).

For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, employees’ compensation was accrued at
$93,053 thousand, and $101,254 thousand, respectively;, while directors’ and supervisors’
remuneration was accrued at $61,089 thousand and $74,978 thousand, respectively. The
aforementioned amounts were recognized in salary expenses.

The employees’ compensation and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration were estimated and
accrued based on 2% and 1.313% of distributable profit of current year for the year ended
December 31, 2019.

For 2018, the employees’ compensation of 2018, as resolved at the meeting of Board of Directors
amounting to $101,254 thousand, was in agreement with those amounts recognized in the 2018
financial statements. The Board of Directors during its meeting resolved to distribute 1.313% of
retained earnings as directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration for 2018 while the amounts
recognized in the financial statements based on 1.481% of retained earnings was $74,978
thousand for directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration. The difference in the directors’ and
supervisors’ remuneration for 2018 was $8,505 thousand. The difference resulted from adjustment
of estimated percentage of directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration which had been adjusted in
the profit or loss for 2019. The employees’ compensation for 2018 will be distributed in the form
of cash. As of March 24, 2020, the employees’ compensation for 2018 has not yet been distributed.
Information about employees’ compensation and directors’ and supervisors” remuneration of the
Company as resolved by the Board of Directors will be posted in the “Market Observation Post
System” at the website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.
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(26) Income tax
A. Income tax expense
(a) Components of income tax expense:

Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the period
Prior year income tax (over)
underestimation
Total current tax
Deferred tax:

Origination and reversal of
temporary differences
Impact of change in tax rate

Income tax expense

Year ended December Year ended December

31,2019 31,2018
$ 1,193,484 $ 1,330,613
( 74,638) 61,100
1,118,846 1,391,713
( 87,183) ( 80,545)
) 54,972
$ 1,031,663 § 1,366,140

(b) The income tax (charge)/credit relating to components of other comprehensive income is as

follows:

Generated during the period:
Currency translation differences
Remeasurement of defined benefit

obligations

Total generated during the period

Impact of change in tax rate
Currency translation differences
Remeasurement of defined benefit

obligations

Total impact of change in tax rate

Income tax from other comprehensive

income

~50~

Year ended December Year ended December

31,2019 31,2018
$ 426,749 $ 318,128
964) ( 5,857)
425,785 312,271
- 69,621
- 25,893
- 95,514
$ 425785 $ 407,785




B. Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit

Year ended

Year ended
December 31, 2019  December 31, 2018

Tax calculated based on profit before tax

and statutory tax rate $ 899,698 § 977,293
Effects from items disallowed by tax
regulation 89,713 86,005
Income from investing overseas
subsidiaries not recognized as deferred tax liabilities ( 545,723) ( 361,984)
Temporary differences not recognised
as deferred tax assets 694,213 610,473
Tax exempt income by tax regulation ( 31,600) ( 37,012)
Effect from five-year tax exemption - ( 24,707)
Prior year income tax (over)
underestimation { 74,638) 61,100
Impact of change in tax rate - 54,972
Income tax expense $ 1,031,663 % 1,366,140
C. Amounts of deferred tax assets or liabilities as a result of temporary difference are as follows:
2019
Recognised in
Recognised other
in comprehensive
Jannary 1  profit or loss income December 31
Temporary differences:
- Deferred tax assets:
Unrealized gain on inter
-affiliated accounts $ 169,527 ($ 23,194) § - § 146,333
Remeasurement of defined benefit
obligations 166,766 - ( 964) 165,802
Exchange differences on translation
of foreign financial statements 732,312 - 426,749 1,209,061
Unrealised exchange loss 19,289 44,925 - 64,214
Others 15,597 17,535 - 33,132
Subtotal $ 1,153,491 § 39,266 $ 423,785 § 1,618,542
- Deferred tax liabilities:
~ (ain on foreign long-term investments ($ 767,625) § 29,466 § - (8 738,159)
Adjustment of land value increment tax ~ (  514,733) - - ( 514,733)
Unrealized evaluation gains on
financial assets and liabilities ( 649) 649 “ -
Others ( 58,761) 17,802 - ( 40,959)
Subtotal (§ 1,341,768) § 47917 § - (3 1,293,851)
Total (8 188277) § 87,183 § 425,785 $ 324,691
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2018

Recognised in
Recognised other
in comprehensive
January 1  profit or loss income December 31
Temporary differences:
- Deferred tax assets:
Unrealized gain on inter
-affiliated accounts $ 145841 $ 23,68 § - $§ 169,527
Remeasurement of defined benefit ‘
obligations 146,730 - 20,036 166,766
Unrealized evaluation losses on financial :
assets and liabilities 69 ( - 69). - -
Exchange differences on translation of ,
foreign 394,523 40 387,749 782,312
Unrealised exchange loss 26,576 ( 7,287) - 19,289
Others 13,257 2,340 - 15,597
" Subtotal § 726,996 § 18,710 § 407,785 § 1,153,491
- Deferred tax liabilities: ,
Gain on foreign long-term investments  ($§ 817,759) $§ 50,134 § - (8 767,625)
Adjustment of land value incrementtax ~ (  514,733) - - ( 514,733)
Unrealized evaluation gains on. financial
assets and liabilities - ( 649) - 649)
Others ( 16,139) ( 42,622) - ( 58,761)
Subtotal ($ 1,348,631) $ 6,863 § - ($ 1,341,768)
Total . _ (3 621635 8§ 25573 § 407,785 ($  188,277)

D. In 2009, the investment plan of the Company to increase capital for expanding its production of
rubber products is qualified for “Five-year tax exemption incentive for investment in the
establishment or expansion of manufacturing enterprises or related technical services from July
1, 2008 to December 31, 2009”, The Company is entitled to income tax exemption for 5
consecutive years starting from 2014 to 2018.

E. The Company accrued deferred tax liabilities, taking into account operating result, degree of
expansion and dividend policy of each overseas subsidiary. Based on the assessment, the amounts
of temporary difference unrecognised as deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 2019 and
2018 were $42,638,273 thousand and $41,486,669 thousand, respectively.

F. The Company’s income tax returns through 2017 have been assessed and approved by the Tax
Authority.

G. Under the amendments to the Income Tax Act which was promulgated by the President of the
Republic of China on February 7, 2018, the Company’s applicable income tax rate was raised
from 17% to 20% effective from January 1, 2018. The Company has assessed the impact of the
change in income tax rate.
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(27) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent
Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent
Assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares
Employees’ compensation
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent plus
assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent

Diluted eamings per share
Profit atiributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent

Assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares
Employees’ compensation

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent plus
assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

Year ended December 31, 2019

Weighted average
number of ordinary Earnings
Amount shares outstanding per share
after tax (shares in thousands)  (in dollars)
$ 3,466,827 3,241,416 $ 1.07
3,466,827 3,241,416
- 2,801
$ 3,466,827 3,244,217 § 1.07
Year ended December 31, 2018
‘Weighted average
number of ordinary Earnings
Amount shares outstanding per share
after tax (shares in thousands)  (in dollars)
$ 3,520,320 3,241,416 § 1.09
3,520,320 3,241,416
- 3,196
$ 3,520,320 3,244,612 $ 1.08
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(28) Supplemental cash flow information
Investing activities with partial cash payments
Year ended December Year ended December

31,2019 31,2018
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 3 1,918,178 $ 2,067,328
Add: Opening balance of payable on equipment 406,073 736,136
Less: Ending balance of payable on equipment 327,645} ( 406,073)
Cash paid during the period $ 1,996,606 $ 2,397,391
(29) Changes 1n liabilities from financing activities
2019
Guarantee Liabilities
Short-term Long-term Dividends deposits  from financing
borrowings borrowings  Bonds payable __ payable Lease liability  received  activities-gross

At January 1 $ 500,000 % 11,310,000 § 21,800,000 $ 647 § 123,217 $ 7,130 § 33,740,994
Changes in cash

flow from

financing activities 1,950,000 ( 1,410,000) ( 4,800,000) { 3,565,557 ( 30,130) ( 80) ( 7,855,767)
Additions - - “ 3,565,557 10,019 - { 3,575,576)
Interest expense - - - - 1,035 - 1,035
At December 31 $_ 2,450,000 § 9,900,000 $ 17,000,000 $ 647 § 104,141 § 7.050  § 29,350,000

2018
Liabilities from
Short-term Long-term Dividends Guarantee financing
borrowings borrowings Bonds payable payable deposiis received _activities-gross

At Januvary 1 $ - § 12,700,667 $ 18,700,000 % 647 $ 7,364 § 31,408,678
Changes in cash

flow from

financing activities 500,000 ( 1,390,667) 3,100,000 ( 5,834,548) ( 234) ( 3,625,449)
Additions - - - 5,834,548 - 5,834,548
At December 31 3 500,000 $ 11,310,000 $ 21,800,000 §$ 647 $ 7,130 $ 33,617,777

7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(1) Names of related parties and relationship

Information on investee companies and indirect investments in Mainland China are described in
Notes 13(2) and 13(3).
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(2) Sigg' ificant related party transactions
A. Operating revenue

Year ended December Year ended December

31, 2019 31,2018
Sales of goods:
— Subsidiaries
CHENG SHIN RUBBER USA, INC. $ 4,113,471 $ 3,333,935
MAXXIS (Taiwan) Trading CO., LTD. 3,745,078 3,698,288
Others 1,735,944 1,956,976
— Associates - 7,209
— Other related parties 63,318 77,854
$ 9,657,811 % 9,074,262

The Company’s sales price to related parties was approximately the same as third parties. Credit
term for exporting sales amount was the same as third parties, which was collected after 60 days

to 90 days.
B. Purchases
Year ended December Year ended December
31, 2019 31,2018
Sales of goods:
Subsidiaries $ 363,606 $ 286,230

The credit term for purchases from related parties is the same with third parties. Except for Maxxis
(Thailand) is paid 30 days after the purchase, other payments are the same with third parties, which
are 90 days after the purchase.

C. Property transactions
(a) Proceeds from sales of property and gain (loss) on disposal:

Year ended December 31, 2019 Year ended December 31, 2018
' Gain (loss) on Gain (loss) on
Sales amount disposal Sales amount disposal
Subsidiaries $ 297,213 § 103,632 § 363,609 $ 131,159

(b) Ending balance of receivables from sales of property:

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Subsidiaries $ 100,374 $ 112,536

Abovementioned payments from sales of fixed assets to related parties are collected 60~90
days after the sales of equipment.
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D. Revenue from patent royalties (listed other income) and other receivables (shown as ‘Other current

assets’)

(a) Revenue from patent royalties:

Year ended December Year ended December
31,2019 31,2018
Subsidiaries $ 533,531 % 531,044

(b) Ending balance of royalty receivables from technology:

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Subsidiaries $ 152,458 §$ 155,403

Abovementioned royalty revenue for technology was calculated by applying the agreed upon

ratio to net sales amounts, and payment was originally collected yearly and was changed to
quarterly since 2014.

E. Interest income-endorsements/guarantees (listed other income) and other receivables (shown as
‘Other current assets’)

(a) Interest income-endorsements/guarantees:

Year ended December Year ended Decembgar
31,2019 31,2018
Subsidiaries $ 26,122 § 11,855

(b) Ending balance of interest receivables from endorsements and guarantees:

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Subsidiaries $ 23,660 $ 8,062

Abovementioned interest income from endorsements and guarantees was calculated by

applying the agreed ratio to the amount guaranteed and payment was originally collected
yearly but was changed to quarterly since 2014.

F. Revenue from commission (listed other income) and other receivables (shown as “Other current
assets’)

(a) Revenue from commission:

Year ended December Year ended December
31, 2019 31, 2018
Subsidiaries - $ 232,529 $ 237,898

(b) Ending balance of receivables from commission:

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Subsidiaries $ 55,155 § 54,084

Abovementioned commission revenue was determined at certain rate of sales amounts and
payment was originally collected yearly but was changed to quarterly since 2014.
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G. Revenue from trademark royalties (listed other income) and other receivables (shown as ‘Other

current assets’)

(a) Revenue from trademark royalties:

Year ended December Year ended December
31, 2019 31, 2018

Subsidiaries 3 388,000 $ 379,903

(b) Ending balance of receivables from trademark royalties:
December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Subsidiaries ' 3 93,873 $ 88,338

Abovementioned revenue from trademark royalties was determined at certain rate of sales and
was originally collected yearly but was changed to quarterly since 2014.
H. Revenue from per diem (listed other income) and other receivables (shown as ‘Other current

assets’)

(a) Revenue from per diem:

Year ended December Year ended December
31, 2019 31, 2018

Subsidiaries b 54,783 § 8,042

(b) Ending balance of receivables from per diem:

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Subsidiaries $ 39,570 § 2,763

The aforementioned per diem income is based on agreed per diem rate multiplied by traveling
days. Collection terms have been revised from yearly to quarterly since year 2014,
L Accounts recetvable

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018

Accounts receivable

—Subsidiaries
MAXXIS (Taiwan) Trading CO., LTD. $ 355,857 § 296,946
CHENG SHIN RUBBER USA, INC. 654,683 693,701
CHENG SHIN RUBBER CANADA, INC. 203,503 415,261
Others 145,108 184,535
~Other related parties 20,057 21,446

$ 1,379,208 § 1,611,889
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J. Other receivables (shown as ‘Other current assets’)

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Subsidiaries $ 100,374 $ 112,528

Other receivables mainly arose from supplies and packaging material sold to related parties and
payment on behalf of related parties.

K. Accounts payable
December 31,2019 December 31, 2018

Subsidiaries _ $ 45,017 $ 31,220
Associates 148 289
$ 45,165 $ 31,509

L. Other payables

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Subsidiaries $ 160,346 $ 129,196

Abovementioned payments are advertisement expense and sponsorship to racing drivers paid by
related parties on behalf of the Company.

M. Information about guarantees
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company and the financial institutions agreed the
Company’s subsidiary may apply for loans within the following credit lines as stated in the letter
of credit with a local branch of the aforementioned financial institutions. The Company will be
responsible for the guarantee. Details is as follows:

Warrantee Guaranteed line of credit Used amounts as of December 31, 2019
Subsidiaries USD 638,800 thousand USD 578,039 thousand
THB 2,000,000 thousand THB 1,257,280 thousand
RMB 450,000 thousand RMB. 169,677 thousand
INR 1,450,000 thousand INR 0 thousand

‘Warrantee Guaranteed line of credit Used amounts as of December 31, 2018
Subsidiaries USD 693,800 thousand USD 578,198 thousand
THB 2,000,000 thousand THB 1,942,880 thousand
RMB 550,000 thousand RMB 270,273 thousand
INR 400,000 thousand INR 61,630 thousand

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company’s endorsements/guarantees have not exceeded
the limit.
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(3) Key management compensation
Year ended December Year ended December

31,2019 31,2018
Short-term employee benefits $ 186,049 § 205,067
Post-employment benefits 2,561 3,054
' $ 188,610 $ 208,121
8. PLEDGED ASSETS
The Company’s assets pledged as collateral are as follows:
Book value
Pledged asset December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018 Purpose

. . Product liability

Time deposits (Other current assets) g g 15395 insurance

9. SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNIZED CONTRACT
COMMITMENTS

(1) Contingencies
Information about related parties’ guarantees is provided in Note 7.

(2) Commitments
A. Capital expenditure contracted for at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred is as follows:

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
$ 350,192 § 302,772

Property, plant and equipment

B. Amount of letter of credit that has been issued but not yet used:
December 31, 2019 December 31,2018

Amount of letter of credit that has been

issued but not yet used $ 9,541 § 18,417

10. SIGNIFICANT DISASTER LOSS

None.

11. SIGNIFICANT EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
To meet the requirement of PT MAXXIS International Indonesia’s working capital and purchase of
production equipment, the Board of Directors resolved to increase the capital of PT MAXXIS

International Indonesia by US$30,000 thousand on January 24, 2018 and completed this capital increase

on February 26, 2020.
12. OTHERS

(1) Capital management
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to

continue as a going concern in order to provide retums for shareholders and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The Company monitors capital on the basis of the
gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as
total borrowings (including ‘current and non-current borrowings’ as shown in the consolidated
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balance sheet) less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the
consolidated balance sheet plus net debt.

During the year ended December 31, 2019, the Company’s strategy was unchanged from 2018. The
gearing ratios at December 31, 2019 and 2018 were as follows:

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018

Total liabilities $ 35,460,275 § 39,643,927
Total equity $ 77,395,683 § 79,193,782
Less : Intangible assets ( 40,633) ( 70,740)
Tangible equity 3 77,355,050 $ 79,123,042
Debt-equity ratio 45.84% 50.10%

(2) Financial instruments
A. Financial instruments by category
December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss-current

Financial assets mandatorily measured

at fair value through profit or loss 3 - 3 3,243

Financial assets at fair value

through other comprehensive

income - current

Designation of equity instrument 25,935 22,885
Financial assets at fair value

through other comprehensive

income - non-current :

Desigration of equity instrument 58,187 58,187

Financial assets at amortised cost/Loans

and receivables

Cash and cash equivalents 8,525,572 12,820,135

Notes receivable, net 22,919 28,017

Accounts receivable 2,540,596 2,863,382

(including related parties)

Guarantee deposits paid 1,297 986

Other financial assets - 15,395
$ 11,174,506 $ 15,812,230
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December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortised

cost
Short-term borrowings $ 2,450,000 $ 500,000
Accounts payable
(including related parties) 1,093,026 1,344,587
Other accounts payable 1,750,638 1,825,048
Corporate bonds payable
(including current portion) 17,000,000 21,800,000
Long-term borrowings
(including current portion) 9,900,000 11,310,000
Guarantee deposits received 7.050 7.130
. $ 32,200,714 $ 36,786,765
Lease liabilities (including current portion) B 104,141 § -

B. Financial risk management policies

(a) The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including
foreign exchange rigk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Company’s overall risk management programmer focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Company’s financial position
and financial performance.

(b) Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department {(Company treasury) under
policies approved by the board of directors. Company treasury identifies, evaluates and
hedges financial risks in close cooperation with the Company’s operating units. The material
financing activities are reviewed by the Board of Directors in accordance with procedures
required by relevant regulations and internal control system. During the implementation of
financing plans, the Board of Directors is assisted in its oversight role by the internal audit
department. Internal audit undertakes both regular and exceptional reviews of risk
management controls and procedures, and reports the results to the Board of Directors.

C. Significant financial risks and degrees of financtial risks

(a) Market risk
Foreign exchange risk
i. The Company operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from

the transactions of the Company and its subsidiaries used in various functional currency.
Primarily with respect to the USD and RMB. Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognized assets and liabilities.

ii.The Company hedges foreign exchange rate by using forward exchange contracts.
However, the Company does not adopt hedging accounting. Details of financial assets or
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

iii. The Company’s businesses involve some non-functional currency operations (the
Company’s and certain subsidiaries” functional currency: TWD; other certain subsidiaries’
functional currency: RMB, THB, VND, CAD, IDR, EUR, INR and USD). The information
on assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies whose values would be
materially affected by the exchange rate fluctuations is as follows:
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iv. The exchange (loss) gain including realized and unrealized arising from significant
foreign exchange variation on the monetary items held by the Company for the years
ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 amounted to ($161,641) thousand and $180,825
thousand, respectively.

Price risk

i. The Company’s equity securities, which are exposed to price risk, are the held financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The Company diversifies its portfolio to manage its price risk
arising from investments in equity securities.

ii.Shares issued by the domestic companies. The prices of equity securities would change due
to the change of the future value of investee companies. If the prices of these equity
securities had increased/decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, equity
investments at fair value through other comprehensive income and gain or loss for the years
ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 would have increased/decreased by $841 thousand and
$811 thousand, respectively.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

i. The Company’s main interest rate risk arises from long-term and short-term borrowings
with variable rates, which expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. During the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company’s borrowings at variable rate were
denominated in the TWD.

ii. The Company’s borrowings are measured at amortised cost. The rate of borrowings are
referred market interest rates and to that extent are also exposed to the risk of future
changes in market interest rates.

iti, At December 31, 2019 and 2018, if interest rates on TWD denominated borrowings at that
date had been 0.1% higher/lower with all other variables held constant, post-tax profit for
the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 would have been $9,880 thousand and $9,448
thousand higher / lower, respectively, mainly as a result of higher/lower interest expense
on floating rate borrowings.
(b) Credit risk _

i. Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss to the Company arising from default by the
clients or counterparties of financial instruments on the contract obligations. The main
factor is that counterparties could not repay in full the accounts receivable based on the
agreed terms, and the contract cash flows of financial instruments at fair value through
profit or loss and at fair value through other comprehensive income.

ii. According to the Company’s credit policy, each local entity in the Company is
responsiblefor managing and analysing the credit risk for each of their new clients before
standard receiving and payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. Internal risk
control assesses the credit quality of the customers, taking into account their financial
position, past experience and other factors.

iii. The Company adopts the assumptions under IFRS 9, the default occurs when the
contract payments are past due over 30 days.

iv.The Company adopts following assumptions under IFRS 9 to assess whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk on that instrument since initial recognition: If
the contract payments were past due over 30 days based on the terms, there has been
a significant increase in credit risk on that instrument since initial recognition.
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v. The following indicators are used to determine whether the credit impairment of
debt instruments has occurred:

(1) It becomes probable that the issuer will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization due to their financial difficulties;

(i) The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties;

(iii)Default or delinquency in interest or principal repayments;

(iv)Adverse changes in national or regional economic conditions that are expected to cause
a default.

vi, The Company wrote-off the financial assets, which cannot be reasonably expected to
berecovered, after inifiating recourse procedures. However, the Company will
continue executing the recourse procedures to secure their rights. As at December 31, 2019
and 2018, the Company have no written-off financial assets that are still under recourse
procedures.

vii. The Company used the forecastability to adjust historical and timely information to assess
the default possibility of accounts receivable. As at December 31, 2019 and 2018, the
provision matrix is as follows:

December 31,2019  Expected loss rate Total book value Loss allowance
Without past due 0.00% $ 952,599 §$ : -
Up to 30 days 0.59% 141,047 832
31 to 90 days 3.79% 53,724 2,036
91 to 180 days 33.82% 25,222 8,530
Over 180 days 62.21% 514 320

3 1,173,106 $ 11,718

December 31,2018  Expected loss rate Total book value Loss allowance
Without past due 0.00% $ 1,000,756 $ -
Up to 30 days 0.17% 157,646 268
31 to 90 days 2.00% 58,719 1,174
91 to 180 days 20.72% 44,101 9,138
Over 180 days 57.21% 1,989 1,138

$ 1,263,211 § 11,718

viii, Movements in relation to the Company applying the simplified approach to provide loss
allowance for accounts receivable are as follows:

2019
At January 1(At December 31) $ 11,718
2018
At January 1 _IAS 39 $ 11,718
Adjustments under new standards -
At January 1 and December 31 IFRS 9 $ 11,718
(¢) Liquidity risk

i. Cash flow forecasting is performed in the operating entities of the Company and
aggregated by Company treasury. Company treasury monitors rolling forecasts of the
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Company’s liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational
needs so that the Company does not breach borrowing limits or covenants (where
applicable) on any of its borrowing facilities. Such forecasting takes into consideration
the Company’s debt financing plans, covenant compliance, compliance with internal
balance sheet ratio targets and, if applicable extemnal regulatory or legal requirements.

ii. Surplus cash held by the operating entities over and above balance required for working
capital management are transferred to the Company treasury. Company treasury invests
surplus cash in interest bearing current accounts and time deposits, choosing instruments
with appropriate maturities or sufficient liquidity to provide sufficient headroom as
determined by the abovementioned forecasts.

1i1. The table below analyses the Company’s non-derivative financial liabilities and net-settled
or gross-settled derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date for non-
derivative financial liabilities and to the expected maturity date for derivative financial
liabilities. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

December 31, 2019

Lessthan Between91 Between 181
Non-derivative financial liabilities 90 days and 180 days and 365 days Over 1 year Total

Short-term borrowings $ 2452362 $ - - 8 - $ 2,452,362
Accounts payable

(including related parties) 1,093,026 - - - 1,093,026
Other payables _ 1,539,548 _ - 118,037 95,053 1,750,638
Guarantee deposits received - - - . 7,050 . 7,050
Long-term borrowings 151,131 135,766 2,580,301  7,217,216. . 10,084,414
Bonds payable - - 2,651,100. 14,734,650 17,385,750

December 31, 2018

. Lessthan Between91 Between 181 ' , _
Non-derivative financial liabilities 90 days and 180 days and 365 days Over 1 year Total

Short-term borrowings $ 501,810 $ - $ - 3 - $ 501,810
Accounts payable

(including related parties) 1,344,587 - - - 1,344,587
Other payables 1,561,123 - 162,672 101,253 1,825,048
Guarantee deposits received B - - 7,130 7,130
Long-term borrowings 1278230 247,097 2,384,749 7,567,815 11,477,991
Bonds payable - - 5018300 17,385,750 22,404,050

As at December 31, 2019 and 2018, there was no financial derivative liabilities transaction.
(3) Eair value information
A. The different levels that the inputs to valuation techniques are used to measure fair value of
financial and non-financial instruments have been defined as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date. A market is regarded as active where a market
in which transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and
volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. The fair value of the
Company’s investment in listed stocks, beneficiary certificates, is included in Level 1.
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Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly. The fair value of the Company’s investment in
most derivative mstruments is included in Level 2.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. The fair value of the Company’s investment
in equity investment without active market is included in Level 3.

B. Fair value information of investment property at cost is provided in Note 6(9).
C. Financial instruments not measured at fair value
(2) Except for those listed in the table below, the carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents,
notes receivable, accounts receivable, other receivables, guarantee deposits paid, short-term
borrowings, accounts payable, other payables and long-term borrowings (including current
portion) are approximate to their fair values.

December 31, 2019

Fair value
Carrying amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial liabilities:
Bonds payable $ 17,000,000 $ - § 17,050,741 § -
December 31, 2018
Fair value
Carrving amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial liabilities:
Bonds payable $ 21,800,000 $ - § 21,876,771 § -

(b) The methods and assumptions of fair vatue estimate are as follows:
Bonds payable: They are measured at present value, which is calculated based on the cash
flow expected to be paid and discounted using a market rate prevailing at balance sheet date,
the interest rate of par value was equivalent to market interest rate. -
D. The related information on financial and non-financial instruments measured at fair value by level
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the assets and liabilities is as follows:
(2) The related information of natures of assets and liabilities is as foliows:

December 31, 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets

Recurring fair value measurements

Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive

income

- Equity securities $ 25935 § - $§ 58,187 § 84,122
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December 31, 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets
Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
-Forward exchange contracts $ - 3 3,243 §$
Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive
income
- Equity securities 22,885 - 58,187 81,072
$ 22,885 % 3243 § 58,187 $§ 84,315

1

$ 3,243

(b) The methods and assumptions the Company used to measure fair value are as follows:

1. For Level 1, the Company used market quoted prices as their fair values according to the
characteristics of instruments. Listed shares and balanced mutual fund use closing price
as their fair values.

it. Except for financial instruments with active markets, the fair value of other financial
instruments is measured by using valuation techniques or by reference to counterparty
quotes. :

iii. Level 2: When assessing non-standard and low-complexity financial instrurnents, for
example, debt instruments without active market, interest rate swap contracts, foreign
exchange swap contracts and options, the Company adopts valuation technique that is
widely used by market participants. The inputs used in the valuation method to measure
these financial instruments are normally observable in the market.

E. For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, there was no transfer between Level 1 and
Level 2.
F. There was no movement in Level 3 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.
13. SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES

(1) Significant transactions information

A. Loans to others: please refer to table 1.

B. Provision of endorsements and guarantees to others: please refer to table 2.

C. Holding of marketable securities at the end of the period (not including subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures): please refer to table 3.

D. Acquisition or sale of the same security with the accumulated cost exceeding $300 million or 20%
of the Company’s paid-in capital: None.

E. Acquisition of real estate reaching $300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.

F. Disposal of real estate reaching $300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.

G. Purchases or sales of goods from or to related parties reaching $100 million or 20% of paid-in
capital or more: please refer to table 4.
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H. Receivables from related parties reaching $100 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: please
refer to table 5.
I. Trading in derivative instruments undertaken during the reporting periods: please refer to Notes
6(2), (23) and 12(2) and 12(3).
J. Significant inter-company transactions during the reporting periods: please refer to table 6.
(2) Information on investees
Names, locations and other information of investee companies (not including investees in Mainland

China) : please refer to table 7.
(3) Information on investments in Mainland China

A. Basic information; please refer to table 8.

B. Ceiling on investments in Mainland China: please refer to table 8.

C. Significant transactions, either directly or indirectly through a third area, with investee
companies in the Mainland Area;
Significant transactions, either directly or indirectly through a third area, with investee
companies in the Mainland Area for the year ended December 31, 2019: please refer to tables 4,
5 and 6.
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CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD.

STATEMENT OF CASH AND CASH FQUIVALENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TATWAN DOLLARS)

Table 1
Item Description Amount
Cash on hand and petty cash 3 550
Bank deposits
Check deposits 2,627
Demand deposits 1,498,401
Foreign currency deposits ~ USD 85,304 thousand Exchange rate 29.98 4,739,774
EUR 29.497 thousand Exchange rate 33.59
JPY 1,422,807 thousand Exchange rate 0.276
GBP 1,930 thousand Exchange rate 39.36
RMB 167,911 thousand Exchange rate 4.305
Time deposits RMB 530,597 thousand Exchange rate 4.305
Period 2019.10.16~2020.3.23
Interest rate 2.90% ~ 3.68% ' 2,284,220
3 8525572

Table 1,Pagel
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CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD.
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET
- DECEMBER 31, 2019
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TATWAN DOLLARS)

Table 2
Name of Customer Description Amount Remark
Nissan North America, Inc. $ 209,027
Polaris Industries Inc. - 89,314
Maxxis International GMBH . 76,399
General Motors 67,162
None of the balances of each
remaining accounts is
greater than 5% of this
Others 731,204 account balance.
1,173,106
Less: Allowance for bad debts ( 11,718)
$ 1,161,388

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)
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CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD.
STATEMENT OF INVENTORIES
DECEMBER 31, 2019

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TATWAN DOLLARS)

Table 3
Amount Remark
Method for
determining market
Ttem Description Cost Market price price
Raw materials $ 1,005,520 § 096,443 Net realisable value
Work in process 828,354 826,863 Net realisable value
Finished goods 744,592 814,106 Net realisable value
2,578,466 § 2,637,412

Less: Allowance for loss

for obsolete and

slow-moving

inventories and

market value decline ( 13,904)

$ 2,564,562

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)
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CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD.
STATEMENT OF LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 .
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS)

Table 5
. Amount of Contract Pledges or
Creditor borrowings period Interest Rate  collaterals Remark

FIRST COMMERCIAL BANK  $ 2,950,000 2014.10.06~ Note None
CO., LTD. 2020.08.23
HUA NAN COMMERCIAL 2,200,000 2019.03.1i~ Note None
BANK LTD. 2022.07.15
CHANG HWA COMMERCIAL 1,100,000 2014.07.31~ Note Nome
BANK, LTD. 2021.09.23

, . 1,000,000 2019.07.15~
HSBC Bank (Taiwan) Limited 2022.07.17 Note None
The Bank of Tokyo- 1,000,000 2017.10.18~
Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 2020.10.16 Note None
Mega International 1,000,000 2018.12.24~ Note None
Commercial Bank 2021.12.24
Export - Import Bank of the 650,000 2019.01.11~
Republic of China 2024.01.11 Note None

9,900,000
Less: maturity at one year 2,770,000}
7,130,000

Note: For the year ended December 31, 2019, interest rate of borrowing ranged between 1.00%~1.21%.
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CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD.
STATEMENT OF SATLES REVENUE, NET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS)

Table 6
Quantity (in
Item thousands of tires) Amount Remark
Radial cover tires for passenger cars 6,386 % 8,250,945
Cover tires for motorcycles 5,882 4,011,540
Cover tires for automobiles 2,829 2,863,142
Cover tires for bicycles 6,346 1,954,655
Radial ply truck tyres 232 1,386,146
Cover tires for industrial use 725 383,719
Tubes for bicycles 4,354 231,414
None of the balances
of each remaining
accounts is greater
than NT$100
Others - 585,214 million.
19,666,775
Less: Sales returns and discounts ( = 168,887)
$ 19,497,888

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)
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CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CQ., LTD.

STATEMENT OF COST OF GOODS SOLD
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TATWAN DOLLARS)

Table 7
Item

Direct material
Opening balance of materials
Add: Purchases in the period
Less: Materials sold
Transfer to expenses
Scrapping of raw material
Loss on physical inventory for raw materials
Ending balance of raw materials
Materials used during the period
Direct labour
Manufacturing overhead
Manufacturing costs
Add: Opening balance of work in process
Work in process purchased
Amortisation of difference
Less: Work in process sold
Transferred to expenses
Loss on physical inventory for work in process
Scrapping of inventory
Ending balance of work in progress
Cost of finished goods
Add: Opening balance of finished goods
Finished goods purchased
Gain on physical of finished goods
Amortisation of difference
Less: Transferred to expenses
Scrapping of finished goods
Ending balance of finished goods
Cost of manufacturing and sales of goods for the period
Cost of materials sold
Cost of work in process sold
Cost of production and sales of goods
Add: Scrapping of inventory
Loss on physical inventory
Less:Revenue from sale of scraps

Total cost of sales

Table 7,Pagel

Amount

e e V . YT

1,135,545
8,469,216
112,359)
271,109)
128)
2,334)
895,621)

8,323,210
1,359,985
6,345,150

T R Y e W Wann

16,028,345
1,102,869
342,923
28,504
37,674)
1,008,467)
11,131)
842)
828,354)

W NS

15,616,173
860,056
347,634

2,674
20,211
433,520)

6,066)
744,592)

15,622,570
112,359
37,674

15,812,603
7,036
10,791

24,563)

15,805,867




CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD.
STATEMENT OF MANUFACTURING OVERHEAD
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS)

Table 8
Ttem Description Amount Note

Depreciation $ 1,352,022
Wages and salaries 1,537,250
Utilities expense 557,390
Repairs and maintenance expense 573,209
Fuel expense 385,086
Other expenses 1,940,193

None of the balances of

each remaining accounts

is greater than 5% of this
$ 6,345,150 aeccount balance.

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)
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CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., ITD.

STATEMENT OF OPERATING EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TATWAN DOLLARS)

Table 9
General and
administrative
Ttem Description _ Selling expenses expenses Remark
Taxes 3 436,438 §% -
Advertisement expense 385,984 -
Wages and salaries 394,391 341,850
Freight 132,046 -
Import/export{customs) expense 129,373 -
Repairs and maintenance expense - 67,082
Depreciation - 47,830
Amortization - 34,275
None of the balances of
each remaining accounts
is greater than 5% of this
Other expenses 404.409 168.675 account balance.

§ 1382641 § 650712

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)

Table 9,Pagel



[ o8 °[ ajqel

) P

ur

ay}
q

duaym |

[ERI=TY

AL 9NN

*sI0j0n (1 J0 preog 1 Aq d.i..é..nnn ] m.:mo_ oy 9y 0] [enba sea astefeq SUpD Jo JUNOWE KL IE AON

13 it poudis sueo] 1S yinonq pajdydalos Sem UOHIBSIE oy 1, “SOIOURT ULSI-I0YS [0f 5T VEO] JO FMITH A weo] Jo ssadmd w1 {j13 3 31N

syasse U SEdinog) 2A0qe30 %001 5 Ared a(fms € 0 (111 00 (NGIWVIX) DILSID0T NIHS NEHD PUE QLT 0D HSNSYa.LNA NEHS DNAI) NIWVDX “ QLT 00 (NEWVIX) 1L THRILSd NIHS HNEHD * 0T AN (NSINVIX) MHEAN S NIHS ONTHD Aq powesd suee] va i g 9joN
SI19552 190 Sedm0?) SA0qe 0 9409 stAwed offms v o1 @17 00 (NEWVIX) DLLSIO0T NIHS NEHD P (LT 00 ASIMEYEING NIHS HNIHD NTWVIX AL 07 (NIWVEX) SWIL TIHIZd NTHS DNTHD ' a1 “an (MIWVTX) JREENY NIHS ONTHD £q pojuesd sieof uo it :z2loN
*.1, Woxy BUITess S0 Ul POIGIIAL I SIUEIPISqnS oY 1, (7)
.0, st Awredwor oy, (1)

90N 0LSTILT TP6TH
GRON  6E5'995'T £TE6LSET
9NN TSIVESTL  T6KPIS'L
990N TEIVTETI I6FPISL
931N TSI'PISTL I68F'F15L
930N £W'IEYL PSR'BLSY
90N £TIEYL FSEBLE Y
90N £TFIEYL 5 pSRSLSR <
3lowooy (gaoN) (ZIoN ) Ared ap3us
el 2 01 pRjwre.d sueo) wo ey
seo| [elo)
no Surpay
(pareoipur asptayo 5 1dadxgy)
QLN Jo spuesnon) w passardig

*AL1400 aNI Y384y NIHS DNIHD

ISMOT]0p 52 2R Satee]p1sqns fo Awediresy 2y A papiacid SURO] U 10J UL ALY SISAWAY AT 1] HaN
endes S|qeatpoa GET OO ESHIEEING ' GLT AN (NI
- awoy - Suyewdg - p3eN %SEP 019'y 015’ 391'6 SOF LY NIHS ONSHD NOHD NIHD  J11ISID0T NIHS ONTHD ¥
‘ar1“oo
Testdes SIEARIAL AN {NCHZONVHZ)  “0L1"aN (EWvIX)
- augy - Sugendy - PN WSLV%O6T  OSLVLE 0zL'sly 0F0"L08 S35 1Y WAASOY NIHS ONFHD ¥ EE(R NIHS ONSHD) £
‘arl
[endes AR 0D (NEWVTX) 8L
- suoN - furendp - FaON %SLY - - 00V LS¥ (8 L] QLT OJALYSE NHWVIX  THULEd NIHS ONEHS 4
arl
Endes SI|qRARI ALTaMHNBWVIX) 0D (NAWVIX) THLL
- auoN - fugendy - Bl0N %sLt - - 000'9FI' s34 BYO AN NINS ONIHD  TTHITd MIHS ONIHD z
ar1toen art
edes SH|qEAISO) aNI{ROHZONVHZ) 00 (NEWVIX}ZaL
- Wy - Sugeeadny - F30N SSLY SUPLIT 0ST'659°E 006008y 833 Eetth] WEEMNE NIHS ONTHD  TTaLId NIHS DNIHO T
"ALT 00 YILNED
Edea S[qRALIAL THNETND ATIAOWOLNY ‘AL 0D SSTYIHAING
- auop - fogendy - POION  %SIU609  S8IEE 000198 008'916 sag YO TING (NTWVIX) NIHS ONEHD  NIHS ONTHO NBWVIX i
Eades sR{qrAcar CLT AN (NTWVIX) LT “00 ASTHAMEING
- SucN - Jugerdp - FHON %S SLL'GITT 000'vpH'E 0OZ'L99°E SR YO WIGENY MIHS ONEHD  NIHS ONAHD NTWVIX 1
‘ari“oo
wide RIqeARe aNI (NOHZONVHZ) “Q.LT"00 BSTYJMBLING
- § suwoN - § Supendg - § #poIN %SLY STEHTTT 8§ O00S'16TT 8§ QO0LSTT S 2.8 b WIAAN NIHS ONGHD  NIHS ONEHD NIWYTX 1
SEN uR] loueny eo| arey 352a2jU] UMOP Umetp Cgaop ) 6102 Lmd WA maLog Ioipary (1 20N)
ey WGP WRHKYS Ml J0emeN Lumouse ey 5102 ERquun]  PORIMES]  5EpI "o
Joy IO VOSESY  SUDNDESURY *I1£ RQuI] papits eak o U
xRy Jo penonry & 20uBRg Fuunp sxueleq
Burpusing
WNWIXR]A
1919eL
6107 1€ By papes WX
SLIQI0 O} ST}



THELE9RE §
LEI'6LY'ST §

BLEGLIYS §

[ afied 7 a[qeL

$ 107 1€ Bqusoa( 1 Hupessud smes afieqoxs 1043 St 18 PARISIRD 2B JUNGLIE UMO[ MEIP PUE JUNGILIE SqURETSAuAIEI0pUS FUIPLHSING 16 290K
“spesse jau sAredwioy) o1 30 94,08 S Aued ajBuls & 0 poplaid SIHULSIODUS 910} UO NI

1353 30 5 fredii ) o1 Jo 9001 S S0 of pappacd . pus s, 0 91 10 AT p AN

‘Awedurco peuereni/pasiopis Al Jo sareys Suyoa 90$ W) AIonT A3a01pul pie Ao sumo Aved: yuaaed ! pua L ()

*ATRIpISGNS PAI|URIENS/PISICPTA S J0 SATEYS TUQOA 040¢ W 22001 APSAPUY pUE APNp SUM0 Lrediues juared 8; puaagy {1}
sayofaies om Bupmol|es w1 ojug passer St Aurdios) a1p pue AISIOPUS A} | dyysuoneay °g BON

ResSE 190 5 Auediro)) s1 3o o40¢ 81 Aurdurod syetre ${Suts 112103 € 01 soajerend; e 5 Auedwo]) 21 vo iy

'5)55e 10 § Auedmor) o Jo ug07 st Aved af3ons € o) seuetensy pita £ Aueduio]) Si ue uug
*SIESE JoU JuRamy 5 Avedwon) A 3o 9504 S1SIAN0 0) SIURTEnS; U 1107 5 Auedute]y a1 uo Sumisy) s SON

.1, Wwoy Sunres 13pa0 U} pALqUINI e SILEIpIEgRS 2y T, (7)

.0, Stéwedwa Ay (1}

SMO[[OF S8 418 $aURIPISqns 1o Awedmoy) sy Aq papiaord sasirerend SUSLISSIOPUR SU) FOJ UF DI SSQUING JULY 1T 20N

S 90N QLT AN (NENVIX)
' pION A N N 695'9957C 858 - 6SP'0EL 0ST'LE6'T 00T'1Z8'T 1EL'ESD81 (DEstON "L Q0 ALVST NIWVIX dE9and NIHS SNIHD 1
SeloN BISUCpIY
' TN, N N A BLEILIYS [3yal - 9L6°6T0°6 0ZS'E1L'G 00b'8ET01 TL8'L69'3E Ampprsong uonEEmul SIYXVILd PFT "0 ‘puf saqqmmy uiyg Suag) 0
SAON Pl
' TN N N A BLG'GLNYS ¥TTL - $00°L69°L 695°00L8 TER'PSH'G THR'L69'8E Aepisang  ayeAnd ejp aaqqny SR PRI 0D PUT 3qqmy uMs Busy)y 0
ari
SN Kptpisqrs “00 aNI {NOHZONVHZ)
TN A N A BEHLIYS - - - D00"bLY THS'L69'BE -qug “BHALNY NTHS ONTHD P00 Pu] 20qgny ums Suog)y 1]
$ AN Awrpisqns TT e (pueiELL)
' LAON N N A UGS § SEP - $ IZ06EI'T § 00L'89EE $ 000°e89'% § TPRL698E  § qug [evomes] SYXVI PYT 00 PUI12qqny tys Swayn 0
aj0ma0g ) Kueduios Ampisqas peptatad (o) Auedwon [RIR]I0D  UMOP UMEID 6102 5107 Kyred agBus AGTETens AR AUed0aT, Joyuerend C1=0N}
PUEUER uzaed 0 fared 3 4 p i PRINDSS  JUTIOMIE [ENYDY  Cp¢iaqueds(IiE ‘[ Iegqueoa(jjose  €10] popaad [OsIOpUa Bsopug 1aquinpy
wmAmdap o1 Kregpisqns Juored JUDURSIOPYS ) JO IN{BARSSE YU Seajuerend § Junowe 3aeIend  JunourE 3jUeTEns soouerend AP M .
o) ssoquerend  Aq soopresens  Aq sosjmerend Jo unoure 91 JUNGUIR SAURNMT  SUUSSIOPYS Ju ¥: 5 ! P dmsuoneiod
! P pus  [eio) uo Sue) RUIISIOPU Jo wmouwy 1P 0 i o WU ST pesIopUs BU9q A
JOUGISIAOL]  JOUDISIAGLY  JO UDISIACL] PRIBNIMADE 30 QT wnuoxe
(pareaipus astauego sedasxg)
CLIN J0 spuesnow w passardyg TIqeL
6107 ‘1€ QU PP DX,

SIS0 0] SRURRNE PUR SJUAUISIOPUS JO TOISIAGI

*axi 00 "IN HHEHNd NIHS DNTHD



TAON  LBI'RS - L81'es -

TAON  SE£6'ST $ - SE6'ST $ -
310U100, an[ea aeg (%) on[eAjoog U fSaEYS
diysiumQ Jo 1squuny

1 o3ed *¢ sqel

“JUNOZOE 3} JO 046 Pad0X2 10U Of SSTILINIAS GBI 1N 17 NON
" SIUSWNYSUL [RENEUL], °6 SYAT JO 2d00S 911 UIPIA SINTINISS DATIEALIAP PRIR[OI IOY)0 PUE SIIEOIIMD ATRIFaUaq ‘SPUoq ‘S90S 0) 13Ja1 5]qT1 U Ui SIPLINDIS QBB *] JION

awreaut aarsuay1diuos 1o ySnonyg

610T 1€ 19QWa03(] JOo 5V

(pareafpus ssiausio se 1dasxy)

(1N JO spuesno) ur possaadxg

SNJBA I19J 10 S]3558 [RIMIBULY JUSUNI-UON “ saleys ATeuipIo 110 *p¥] “00) ‘pul 2qqny wiys Suay)
AUICIUL AatsudyRIdines Byo
{Snomy) anjeA JIE] JE SJOSSE [EIOURUY JUALING - sa1BYS AJBUIRIO JAIO) Py "o pul Jaqquy uyg Jusy)
JUN0%0. 128p3] [RIaUAD 19nss] (1 S10N) SSHLINIDS AR Aq ploY s2NUNIG

sanumass sy s drusuopey

610T ‘1€ 1oquaseg

(samyuaa ymof pue saterdesse ‘satTerpisqns Supnjour jou) pouad 313 Jo pua a1 1 SIUNDIS S[qEIIIE Jo FuIplog

AL 0D "aNI ¥384nd NIHS DNTHD

£219eL



1 a8ed ‘v 21q8],

speed 30 wamdiys Juared
PAON 100 friva aueg oumg  1gESATp 06~09 WHIMINOD (§3'0 ) {£zt'os! ) (=) UM ARG QLT 0D DL SOV NYESNOA L1002 (YNIHD) 95441 ¥ SHlL NS ONEHD
spoos Jo juamdigs e
paioN 180 TWEIE ey nEg Jayge SAep (609 TIN5 (€71 ) (219892 ) (soes) SfERn JURG “ONI "VIVNVD) dEHANY NIHS ONSHD ‘AL 03 (VNIHD) va8dnd ¥ TAL NIHS ONBHD
spood Jo wamdiys uaed
poIeN  LTOP FIAR Fumg awmg  aayesAep(6-00 WRMIOD (EZT1 ) (pplEL0 ) (ems) S[PWHIR IR QLT “GNI (NIWVEY) ¥EEENY NIHS ONIHD "CLT 00 ANt NOHZONVHZNEEENY NIHS DNEHD
5pood Jo uwdiys wared
PION 98T j2]8:14 sumg amEg  Jaye SAEp D&-09 VYA 0D (bSS ¥ (ees'eee ) (=) FEWHA S0 Q100 (VNIHD) HHadiTy % THLL NIHS HREHD QLT 00 ASTYRIELING NIHS ONTHD NITWVIX
5pood Jo judgs pesied Nl
pooN  §TE LTs'6E suRg omeg  Jsaye sAEp 06~09 WM 1991100 (15% ) (er'zsn ) {=Es) SjEumn SumEs 02 a (NOHZONVHZ) MEAaE NIHS DNFHD "L 00 SSTIEE NG NIHS DNTHD NEWVTX
spoog Jo Jwamdiys ward
PHON 9%9 £L098 ourg sueg  Jaywsdep 06~09 UrAIS PeneD (Z8'€1 ) (980°855 }  (sps) apEun IuES ‘U100 (EIWVIX) ER1L T NIHS ONIHD “@LT 0D HSTHIUE LNG NIHS ONSHD NIWVIX
spoos jo yowdiys yuaxd
PHON  TETL 1L6'6LT sumg ames  sayesAep g-g unpimaRene) fp1sy ) (000°€28°1 } (=R SRu|n e 'QLT AN (NFWVIX) 88008 NIHS SNEHD “ALT 0D ASTIJETINT NIHS ONTHD NIWVIX
spood jo usurdiys mawed
PRION 150 LEPDI Fumg sukg  1syesdep g0 UM 101100 (360 ) (Lor'igr } e Eua sueg TN S Eand NIHS DNEHD @11 aNI {NFIWVD) YHEai v NHS ONTHD
spoof 3o ypwmdiys amed ar
FHON LU £89°51 suEg sumg  asgewlep g9 Mo (LEL ) (azv'eee ) () Sremin auEg 00 AN {NOHZDNYHZ) dEaEMYH NIHS ONTHD ‘@11 aN (ENVIX) ¥Eaan NIHS DNTHD
spood Jo juewdigs 1m=md . .
PN 86TL 000°99% omeg smeg  saye shep 069 WM 191100 (01 ) (g06'LIL ) (s} aqrTmIn uRS ‘alT 00 (YNIHO) H38a0y ¥ 411 NIHS ONAHD LT AN (NSIWVEO ST GA0N NIHS ONIH:)
spooB 30 Jmawdings
PAON 76D 9L'81 sumg sumg 1oye sfep o wRI0eg (060 JRC A ) () juared syEamm Pr] V0D PUT eqqny urgs Feayy QL1 “aNl (NFWVYDO EEdam NIHS ONGHD
spoad 3o ywwmdigs 1oye Red
PN Z0'T 06E'1¥ aurg oumg sAZp 06~09 UIPIA KOO {86) ) (sec'eel ) (o) SpEumn IuEs ‘017100 (NI YHEHE ONIIVI. NITNVLL @11 “ant (NFWVIX) dEEdny NIHS DNFHD
PAON LLEX LSR'SSE oueg aumg sfepogumumieod  (1Tel ) (BLOSKLE ) (S99) Am1prsqns QLT o) Fumper) {emre 1) spoew *pr D PG HAQNY vIYS Buayy
spood Jo wamdigs
PON 9% 1£6'Z6 urg anEs e shEp 09 sa_.m w00 (K60 } (788'781 )] {=Es) Armipisgs-qug P00 QNI {WEURIA) RQamY ulgg Fus) P00 PUT 2qqmy Wy TRy
spood yo jmudnys
PN 760 $69'ET suiEg snmg 1aye skep (9 umw1ofes (850 3} (Lp0p1T ) () Ampisqrs-qug T 00 {Puejiey ) [FUCREWSIN] SXKVIN YT 00 “PUT 32q0Y TS 2uS)
spacd Jo yuawdiqs
FoleN  LEL £05°50T ouEg JurEg Taye sAep 0g VIRl oD (9L ERCTVA: ) S B L) Amipisang "IN *VAVNVD ¥ NIHS ONEHD P 00 P Bqam TS SR
spoof o Jwawdiys
poOIeN  TE'ST £39'159 8 ourg aurEg nyEsfeppgupparane (011 ) (SIry  §) (9ms) Areipisqns "IN VSN WHEAn NIHS ONAHD Y00 U] 399 upys Fasty)
TeowN (%) GreRed) | wmeg  WSIpAL)  SRAEM R PRI (= ) Wmowy | Geres) | Aeedepmcs a T AedRmno REFSAREGN]
aomoay  S{qeARIA soppmd ssepang s digsuonery
TUNOIIESI0U El0 JC
[l sinwang
Josfnuaang
P1qeind) [((EC R VOIeSIEL],
a|qeAtzanI SUNODaE/sRl0N  Aped pai o) pardiion swisy
UOROESTEL Ul S|OUINRL]
(pareatpu ospanqe seydsaxm)
(1 Jo spuesnoy) up passadyy Fa19=L
G107 1§ WA IPI W3R

artw 10 [endes ui-pred 10 0407 40 uoyIm O[S Surgrear sonred page(u 03 10 WY SPOGS J0 SIES 10 SAITYING
1171407 A EEAENY NIHS ONIHD



7 aded ‘p o1qe],

*SHUALISIR]S 1RISUBUY pajeprlosucs ot Sunedard usism pajeuiil]a 2159 SUORJESIEN AL, AON

“Auedwios Juared jo [eyides ur-pred o S| urasay 0 pasiagal (edes ul-pied ¢ AON
‘snonzesuer) Aued-pity o) paredures suonoesues 3o sadA) ul ssouRREIp pue
‘gjunome pajejss ‘suorstacud [EMoRIIOS ‘STOSEAL 3t} 3j0wo0] S1) ut uredxs ‘suoysesuey (siuawkedad) 5)d19331 20UADE SAJOAN STUR) UoRasten AyTed-PIjE]aL a5e0 U] 17 SN,

"SI0 1) JLpats), pue aoud J1up), SU) UL SUOSEI PUE SSOTAISHIP Sit wiedxs ‘suonoesuen Aed-pIyl Woly JUSIIINP o5 suonesen Aed-paje[al Jo suuelJ] || s1oN

spood jo wamdigs umd
PORN CLGT 18¥'v Ry ey Jaye sAep (609 WM 10D (SE0T ) (8E5°L01 } =) SEWRA AuRS BT 0L aN (weuisia) Baqey utgg Jusyy TISRUORHT [EMORILRINT SIKVIN Ld
Spood 3o tusedogs umd
PoeN  £8TI LB aumy aumg I3y $KEp (6~09 WP 130D (ST PRLTAN LA g ) () AEWRM FuEg "IN *VSN ¥EEM NIHS ONGHD pr] o)) (Pl 1) [RUOHERAIUT STXXVIN
spood Jo Juomdys Juerd
poON  ZI'1 088°S urg sureg Joye shep 0g~(9 uitpL 199[0] (gz's } (z88°8L1 1 (sapes) IERUIn aursy “PIT 07 {pUE(ry ] ) [PUOTRILAINT SITXVIN PIO0HINI (WrRmiRLA) 13qey upyg Suay)
spoos jo ymmdigs Joared - ‘“ SIOCVIA NVH axl
patoN - B sumg sumg  JogesAEp 0g-09 BIPLA INI0D (5% ¥ (99¢*Lze ) (s Slemn FuRg R SN 02 (DNIDONOHD) YagEM ¥ THLL NIHS ONAHD
spood Jo jowdys arl
0s'Ly £z 8 uEs uEs Sagesiep 95-09 WL IR0 (E1'Lp ) {85Eam $ (s oy PIUO) RAME P UL OOL  “OD AUINHIVI (NVHSNICE OAOL NIHS DNAHD
TaopN) (%) Eqeded) AT mpag | sendiEn WRL P [CAX{EE) Wnowy (ses} Rredunco Aedejuncy ARSI
ELILGLE | JqEAIIX swseqamd somipaimng b diystiolieysy
sJuneods/sajou [E101}0
Ti01 sfmmaang
JooFnuwanng
@Ieked) {1 210py) SUOIesTen UOnIEsTRY)
S|quatzzar suunooesoN  Amed pays o) paredwos s
GOLOBSURL] UT SR
(parearpuy astruoyio s jdaoxg)
(11N J© spesnom w comm&&m ¥ IGERL
G107 1 £ DQUIAos(] papus wag

arow 1o [eptdes wi-pred 3o 407 4o norffie g | § Suryreas sonrd pere 0140 Way SPOoT Jo Sfes 10 sasegom, ]
. TAET"0D AN Y3 9an MIHS DNTFHD



1 99ed ‘g a[qe],

*SIUAILIS [BIOVNEUY PAEPHOSIOS 1 Suredosd uaym pojBUnIIR 2194 SUONIESURY AT, 1§ 0N
"PAVEINOEd JOU 5] SN JIACILING S} ‘SN PUE SI[QEATA02I IO PUE S[ABAIS0I SJUNOODE SOSLIdUIOD JuMoIe 3G T, iy SION

*PAIR[NAED J0U

SI 5Y22 IIAOWLIR] D) ‘SO PUE SI[QEATIO0I 19)0 PUE JIRWIBPED 10} S|qEAL3001 SIN[RA0I S[qRAIS0aI SaTeA01 Juaied B[qRAIS0aT SoaIUEEnd/SUAIaSIOPUS "S[GRAISIAl UOISSIUAWIOD ]qPAIRIS] SUNCITR SASLIAMIOD JUTOULE 3], :E AJON
-Kuedmos juared 30 [eides up-pred i) 5} uiaLaY 0) Paugal [EIKded UL-PIE] 1T 910N
*0Z0T L] Y2IBIA JO SE P[00 UMOLWE I1) 51 UoRaa([02 jusnbasqng 1| sioN

Pr1

- BELP6T - - 'S BELPS] (5 =10n) yuared sjeminn sureg “ONI VSN YHGgNd NIHS ONFHD  “0D (PUEBNBY L} [eUonewiu] SIXKVI

‘ar1“aNI "arL1“0D NI

- 142192 - - S3%  8LI'S0t (s ;oN) juated sjemenin sureg (NAATVTY) 9284NE NIHS ONTHD (QOHZONVHZ) YEEdM NIHS ONIHO

LT O ‘ari“oo

- 9E¥997 - - tAON  18¥'€8T (5 10N} yuared ajempin sureg (NTWVIX) g NIHS ONFHD  ASTHIIELNA NIHS ONHHD NAEWVIX

’ QLT 00 (VNIID) QLT AN

- RETEVI - - 09T  00095¢ (s »10N) Juaied sjEugn sueg TIAENA ? DL NIHS ONSHD (NHWVIX) ¥4y NIHS DNTHD

- 090°01 - - £910N  ZZE'6TI (s s10N) L1eIpIsqng *EISOUOPU] [EUONEWSN] SIXK VI Ld "pr1 00 P 1eqquy unyg Busyd

- ¥51°85¢ - - yON  p61'85E (s =10N) Arerpisqng ‘@LT "o Suipeyy, (Wemey) Spoe Pr1 03 "PUL 129qRy US Fuayy

T
- 8868 - - CAON  605°661 (s 0N Areipisqus-qug 00 (INT (WEUIRIA) Jaqquy WIS Suaty PY] “0D Pyl J2qqiy U SusyD
‘Pl

- EETSI - - £A0ON  £¥Z9EI (s 2100) Amep1sqns-qug 07 (puejieyL) [PUONRILI] STXXYIN “PrI 00 'pUI 129Gy UM Fuary

- TSI - - FA0ON  8£9°€0Z (¢ a10N) Areipisqng  *ONI “VAVNYD M3EE0Y NIHS DNAHD “prI oD puy eqany ums Suayy

- SEF'PSY s - - PANON  760°559 s (s =10N) Are1pisqng *ONI VSN dHEENT NIHS ONAHD "pr1 00 "puT Jeqqmy ums Jusyd

SIUROD0E [(ETN) uayE] UoToY Junowy S_l 10T ‘1€ 1PGWDRg Anedapumod Arediyuno) Ionpary
[lateleate} ) a)ep o1 Isaoumy, 1B SE Q0UB[Ry a1 Y digsuonefay
10] 2oUBMO[Y  3ouBjEq 2Yt 03 Jusnbasgns
PRIIY[00 Junoy

S3]qEAISIRI ANPIBAQ

(psreatput asuaayio se ydsoxg)

(1N JO spuesnoy} ur passaidxzr

610Z ‘1€ 1aquisda(t

azour 10 [mden up-pred Jo 9407 30 ONINT OO 1SN Suryoest santed pajeal tloy SAqEAR09Y

"ALT00 "aN Badany NIHS ONHHD

§9IqeL



1 o9ed ‘g9 3[qe],

5pood yo Jromdnys Jaye T, LT N (e " JU— (o y
%650 AP 0600 TEIA 10900 BLI'G0E I 14 £ QLT “anNI (NTINVIX) Yaaany NIHS ONTHD  “ULT “00 ANI (NOHZDNVHZ) YEgdy NIHS ONEHD ¥
5po0d 70 Jnemdiys 12ye sxeg gy — ety (v 3 9
%360 TP OG~00 WM 14100 pP1TL0'] £ ALT“aNI (NTWYTX) H3gany NIHS ONAHD  ar1 00 dNI (MOHZONVHZ) gadarrd NIHS ONTH ¥
%EET Ayroprend 1sateq Avd STOPLI'L SAQRAIIIAL J3IQ € ‘LT 00 aNI (NOHZONVHZ) Y984y NTHS ONTHD AL “00 (NEWVIX) HHIL "THELEd NIHS ONIHD £
QL7020 YEINTD SUOLIND
%020 Apayrenh Jsarau Aeg S8 IEE SRIQEALROAI JATI0) £ FTEOWOLNY "LLNI (NTWVYIX) NIHS ONIHD "L 0D AS[HdEEING NIHS DNTHO NIWVIX [4
%TLT Aporenh jsatann Aeg SLLGIST S3|QRA[RIAL I £ 'ALT QN (NTAVIX) HaEE0d NIHS HNTHD AL 0D ASTAdEILNE NIHS ONEHD NIWVIX [4
%SL0 Apaprenb ysazopm Keg ST69ZT1 SA[ARAIOAL IR0 £ QLT “0D ANl (NOHZONVHZ) 394y NITHS DNIHD (117 “0D SSTTUHLNA NIHS DNIHD NIWVIX T
$PO03 J0 Juomdms 19ge . o i .
%020 SKOp 0600 TITIMIONOD  L4S°ETT sajeg £ AL 03 (VNIHD) ¥2adny % 1L NIHS ONIHO 170D SSTYdUSLNG NIHS DNEHD NEWVIX T
Spo03d 30 Juomdigs Jay7e N o i .
%S0 skep 06-00 WA 090D 980°8SS ses £ AL “00 (NTINVIX) TIIL TIULEd NIHS DNIHO QL1 %0D HSTAdETLNT NIHS ONTHOD NIWVIX T
$po0s 30 Juamdigs e
%LI'0 SAep 06~09 TIIM 109[0D  TL6%6LT S[EAIa331 MOy £ “ALT NI (NSWVIX) Haaard NIHS ONTHD ‘AL “00 ESTEdYILNE NIHS DNEHD NIWYIX 4
$p003 30 Juamdms 1oye
%991 SAEp 06~09 UMUMISI0D  (O0°ETS"T saes € LT NI (NFINVYTX) HEaa0yd NEHS DNIHD ‘a1 “00 SSNITYHLINA NIHS ONTHD NIWVIX T
%ET0 Aprapnend 15y Aeg 0SLpLE SqRAIIDAI N £ ‘ALl 00 @ (NOHZONVHZ) MAgaNd NIHS ONIHOD QLT QNI (NFIAVTX) d999mE NIHS DNIHD 1
spaod Jo Jmamdys Jayre
%TC0 SARP 0§~09 UM INRNI0) G 6ET 53jeg € ‘AT “00 AN (NOHZONVHZ) YISy NIHS DNIHD "@LT “aNI (NINVIX) 959919 NIHS ONFHD 1
spood o womdms 1aye
%910 SARD ()6-00 WA 199[[0D  000°09Z JNQRAIRIU SJWOIDY £ "@LT "0 (W NIHD) WL % TALL NIHS DNEHD 'ALT “ONI (NFWVTX) da880d NIHS DNIHD 1
$pood Jo Juamdiys Jaye . - . «
%090 SKED 0G~00 WA 9I0)  0GLIL sIeg € ALT "0 (YNIHD) ¥AGE1Y ¥ ILL NIHS ONAHD LT “CANE (NTAVIX) HHEENE NIHS DNHD I
‘Bunniq Approm
%L IoyesAep Of TWUA O], LSRGEE I[eAI STUNAITY 1 ‘AL oD Super] (Temre L) saepy PYT 0D ‘pul Rgguy uhls oy @
Bming Apquow
%IFE lagesdvp O tuua o1, BLOCHLE sa{es 1 A1 e Turper], (Memie ]} SLOEY PYT “00) Pl gy s Jusy) 0
spoed jo juatmdys
%o JoYE SAEP (f MM 19010D  £05°E0T S[qRAI0A Sunday T ONI WAVNVYD YIELH NIHS DNTHD P00 "pul 12qquy g Jusy) 0
spoed Jo womdnys
%0T'T 1ae sAep 06 UM 1905 HITBIEE so[es I "ONI “VAVNYD dagaNy NIHS ONEHO ‘P “07) *pul Tqqny wyg Fuay) 0
spood Jo juomdngs .
%0rQ Toge sARp Of WM 10A[0D  £99°459 S[qBAIOAL SN0 I "IN VSN gEEdd NEHS DNTHD PYT 00 ‘PUl 2qquy oig Sasy) 0
sp003 Jo Jwamdiys
UILE TR sAUp (6 WUUMINGOD  TLVEIlY  § ses I3 "ONI “YSN Mg NIHS DNIHD Pr1 0D ‘pul gy wig uag) 0
(g 30R) sssE 290 SILIA] VO] J0ESHEL] } 210N JMOMY  JUNo3se J=8pa] [1IateD [CE0) Aedismnogy amen Auedmo) {1 s100}
10 satiwaaas Bmyerado diysuonerayy JaquenN
[E30} PAlEpPI[OSU0D
Jo afejmannag
TOLOESTRL]
(perepm astmtano se daoxa)
CLLN 30 spuesnoq) u] passaidxg PEiCLAR

610¢ 1€ Rqma02( pIpud 123

spousd Smpodas o Fuump snogoeswen Aweduros-1aim reogrufis

‘'0LT “02 "aNI ga98 NIHS DNIHD



Z 98ed ‘9 a1qBL,

O Q7SN 1589] 12 0] JUN0IIE SIUNOUIE TONORSIERL] 1t S10N
"SIIRICSSE JRAIES SHOIN] 0 sannaast Jaeado (2101 patephesuod o} Jeak 3 10§ JUNOUIE TOHORSURY PEJE[MINOE
TO P2SEq PUE SIUIN0SIE 39S S0UE[E( J0F STISEE [€0} PAIRPHLSTOD 0] DOGORSUERL} 0 saue[eq Pus-popad uo poseq pamduros 5171 51955 [810) J0 sonasast Fmerado (101 paiepRosTO2 O3 UMOWE UCRIEsTREY 30 98eusorsd Bmpreday f 210N
“Ameipisqns 0] Arepisqug ()
Awedrroa yoared o) Lrewptsqng (7)
Arerprsqns o) Luedmoa juareg (1)
:SHLI0T10 22 SWMOJ[OF ) 0JOT PIIASSELD 51 Aedionmod pue Auediod wonopswen usomiaq diswoneoy 1z 310N
"1, W0 3uirs 19pI0 O pIAgQUINT AIe sauwplsqns sq] ()
.0, 1 Auedmoa juared (T)
1SMO[OF S Are Suopoeswey) Auedmon-1aym 1o 10adsas m Aredmod GORIESUER A1) JOJ UF PIJI SISQUITE 91, 3] 310N

POy Jo Janrdigs 1ayye
%01 SAEP 06~00 TIUMIBN00  QLI'TEHT soesg £ "ONI *VSN ANy NIHS SNIHO PYT 0D {PUBREY L) [FURHEWARI] SINXVIN L
$poo8 o Jwamdiys sage “ ALt
%0E'0 A2P 0609 TIM hwou 98E°LTE LS ¢ ‘ALTT00 L SIXXVILNVHSNI <. (o1poNGHD) MI880Y 2 THIL NIHS ONGHD ©
%070 A[gioom 133103 PLIPIT SWOIT ABAOY € “00 (DNIDDNOHD) MIEENE % THIL NIHS OZMH.._H.N AL 02 {(WNIHD) 43949y % TAIL NIHS DNTHD g
spoo3 Jo nandigs Jaye .
o SAep 0G~09 U M0 LL9'0T  § sopesg £ "ONI VAYNYD S NIES ONAHD  "GET "0 {(VNIHD) WHEHNYE ¥ TIL NIHS ONAHD  §
T 910N SIoSSE [2303 LIS} UONOESUELL T 2101 TINOITy  JUNCo0E 139p9] [2fouary {Z 210N) Trediammoy) sty Luedwo) [(EDY]
1o sonuanss Juneredo dmsnone|syg I[N
15301 paleprjosTos
JoaBeymaniag
UOIORSURI]
(poresrpm aspramio se ydeoxg)
(LN JO SPUESTIONE UF passaudxgy Saqey
610¢ “TE J2qM0ed papua Jea

spouad Semsodar 51 Jmamp snopaeswen Anedmod-191m wesds
‘ALT 0D "aNI ¥FEENY NIHS ONTHD



1 88ed ‘2 91qeL

310N
AretpLsqus-gug 198218 198167 TLY608'IE 00001 £396'108'92 - - fuedwod Raipio]y Buoy Suoy BT OIH) evo R STKXVAN P 400 PRUOHRREII] SOOI
£9I0N
Lrepisang rEr'e ) {pev'e ) To9eT 00001 0GO'005 0OL'LY 00L'Ll sam 30 podxa pure podoy SPTRIRTIAN "Ad oy sxepy “PrT 00 PR Rguy WIS Foan)
£33N pue spred so[aA
Amppisqng orr'z ) {ov1'E ) sz ool 0556 SETOE SET0E Jo Surpen mome-oase] EEU0pY] VISENOAN ONIOVEL SOV LD 'PYT 70D ' 2qqmy uiyg Bwy)
£ 910N
Amipisqng SHEIST SHEIST 6YR'GIE 00°001 000'000°01 000'001 060'001 $01JO [IRISL PUR A[ESIOUM, ezl Q1] "eD Suipm (veme]) spoRp PY] 0D Pu] RGQmy Uy Fuan)
€ IR 52Im J0 $2d43 snowma
Arespisang {lra il ) (1ST°2LH1 ) - 06001 OEL'PE6"6YY 159920°¢ 189'p21'C 30 S97es pUe uohanporg EIPU]  PANIULT] SEAL EIPU] 3344y STOEW *PI7 0D 'pu] qqmy upys Buouy
€3N sam o s2dd) snouea
Arerprsqng {1ezL18 ) (383'1¢8 ) - 000t DO0'L66'6L SEEISHE 510K 30 S3[ES pUB UOLIINPAIY 1SIU0PU]  BISIUOPY] [EUOLEWRI] STXNYIN 14 “PIT 0 ‘puy 33qqay myg Huang)
£330
Areipisqag 108'9 105°9 005'8% 007001 000°000'1 09Z'1+ 05Z1r AU [EAJURA]T, SPUELRIAN, A H ST AR AL SO0 Pri o pug kqqing utyg 3uayn
orempIEy pue
12qqMU UOHEIGIA-TIUE SNOLERA THLINTT ANYJINOD
ZIeN £89'0 9011 &8YLST ooos 000'000's 1o0’os 10005 30 soes pue Fuissaorg UBMIE] AMLENTN IOV MAN “PYT o) "puy Jagqny upyg Sua)
£3IoN ‘ON
Ampsqug PEY'9S pEP'9S £61°50L 000t 000'000'1 086'ze ps6'ze Sy J 1200l pore J0ckeug Tpee])  YAVRYD H3A90H NIHS ONSHD “P7 oD "pul t3qqmy uyg Fusyy
£oIoN
Ampisqog pISZRI 615'281 £rF60L'T 00001 000'008'] 0z8"155 0Z8°155 s jo podya pue uodug VST ON VS MEEEME NIHS ONEHD P "e0 P 1294y wiys Tuay)
£HON
Ampsgag 99£°8¢1 r/N S3T'LIF01 00oel  0ZLTISIET ORL'69Y'L 08L659'L Avedwiod SUp{oH  SpUEIs] ULANA Ysuug PrISApRIL SIXXVIN BT 0D "PUT 13qqny uiyg Buay)
£AON
fmpisgag LOTHIST 0L8'516'T CLL'661%T 00001 000°'006'2L CLOEDT'T SLOE0I'E Auedwos Fuiploy  spueis] WIANA ysupg PrTSupesL 150 PV 00 P 30y uiys Hmyy
£3IoN
Amipisqug LESLTTT $ sv'LTTT § IvE'690°0F S 0000 000'0S0'SE BITZIE  § RTUS  § Aweduwoa SurproH SpuE[s] wetkes PITE0 FUOTFIEIN SICKYIN PFT 60 'puy 32qqny upys Susips
9101000 T =19N) 610z 6102 SN[EL Y00 %)  Swgsomquoy  §I0z 1t GI0Z 1t SINIAIRE ToTRao] SISIAU] HISAT]
[f0qUIKT PP £ Rqukoag diyssaumgy QUGS ST ISURNH] e 5e SsauIsng U
Feak Y 20j Amedwior)  popu TEaK Yy - someEg soweER
I Aq pesifooar  Joj 93s9AU] AY) J&
(ssop)moom [ssef) 1gord 1y
JuausaAT]
6T0Z "I PQUI(] 12 SE pIY S95eys JUNIOUTE JNUDSTANE [E1M]
{pareospur aspauoylo se Jdvavg)
11N Jo spuesnoy up passardxy £91qeL,
6102 "1¢ $2qui20(] pApuR @3y
SSASFAUL U0 UOTRTLINGT]

al170% ‘ONl Y30 NIHS DNIHD



z 98ed °7 o[qel

I

T PP 2 sy s p

T2 QI3 T 19 ] IE 210N

“potpaa Kb 1) 2pun Joj p

ae ] :7 910N

215 ISURSR 1350 04 PN (850]) SISO JUASAAN SPUAY 7 SION

pu=

£21N sarm Jo sodf) snotea o)
Arepsqns-qeg 865°TTL 606°269 S06'6VTE 00°001  000°000°Z9 BOv'SPE1 0FSHE' J0 SI[eS PIE D01INDALY wewar NI (WEmatA) sqqmy uiys Susy)  pil “o)) UAG)SEUPICH SICXVIN

£ 310 53R 9]EqOUIOINE pu 1 .
Ampisqns-qag (166585 ) (s9€°E09 ) 0SE'S65'L 007061 000'000°S9 ULPIL'S TLEYTLS 3t) 30 SI[ES PUE UCIPNpALY PUEIRYL 07 (Peerrel]) PUOREUIIGE SIXXVIN  PIT Y00 (IAG) SBUIpIOH SIXKVI

EA0N )
Asepisqns-qng LEVG LS¥re LTERYR01 00001 OZL'LIR'LEZ . ORLGIYL 0BL'6OY'L Amdwos Spjoy  Spuvist UTAA s CPrT oD (UAR) STHPICH SIXXVIN pr] fnpesL, SHCKVIN

£0N,
Asipisqus-qng DLEDIET 0LE9I6T SEVRIN'SE 000 GRSLIL'GPE - - Awedmrea SuppjoH. FooypBuoy Py (OIH) fRomeRRI] uiys S Pr13mpeIL 150

EILIET0E TN 610¢ &I0T 2n[eA oog [(73) S2UBYS 30 JAGUINN BI0T 1€ §10Z°1E ETIE e UoRERY] [T 40]53AUT
€ RQWINI PP “[f 20U digsisemg UG TESE Toquissy] TBSE ssaugsng uEW
sk aqy tof Avedwioy)  pepus read ayy samerey UERY
ayl Aq pasiudoons 1oy a3isanug agigo
{ssoyjmoany (ssof) igoad 12N
TEASIAU]
6107 15 12qWI(] I8 & P[aY SIS TUNORETE JUURSAUE [HIN]
(porearpin asimianza se ihaxg)
1L JO SpuBsnay) m passudyy LalqeL
GTOT EC S popud Bax
SASIATE T OTRULIOFU]

@I 00 AN MM NIHS HNEHD



| 98ed ‘g ajqe ]

spnpard £1asse00T )
pue spjous ‘Axupaenl 3useid "D
spnpoad aeqqne
1910 pue JAqqu pAuReRd H LT “00 (NTWVIX)
[(A%] sjonpoad amy AL TXEIad
SETICN)  pETHIO0W LPLSES'TT POb'ZEY 00'001 20v'ZEY - - - - A O0P'LES'E SNOLEA J3H0 AU 00 [FIPed "V NIHS DNIHO
ari
AU WIAS SRS V0D AN YHEEN
(L~9200)  Lopist TEp'I9L {Lsg'ssy } oo-oot (sgsop ) - - - - 4 0F9'6E5 -yt pue sousIdojasnomatE  DNAAVL NINVIL
sam ar1“od L
(8- 9N} - BIYLE 6501 00°001 6b5°01 - - - - 4 $TE'1T 3304 J0] SIS0 JO [ SIXKVIN NVHSNOA
spnpoud £I0ss008 5t
pire sp{ow ‘AU e sseg
sppnpoad Izqqn S0 pue de ar
'DAISSYPE (RqQM paunEdy (H 00 (DNIDONOHD)
8-9 S210 3]41G JO SIGNY PUE KACD pch:bin
~pzAON)  LISTEE'T STEPLI'S 099°199 00°001 914859 - - - - T 000'866'C PUE S JO SGK) PUB ACY Y 49 HUIL NIHS ONIHD
‘art
“00 AENIHOVI
sjonpard 10553008 {NVHSNNM)
{8920}  9z0'trr E'6TE 90T'SE 0008 zIv'oL 709'89 - - 209°89 4 0£8°¥ST = pue splows ‘Kisunpewr onseld  OAQL NIHS ONIHD
spnposd £1055900¢ Nt
PuE SpIow ‘BT SYSE]] ")
spnposd qgne 1atno pue 2de;
‘IAISIUPE "R PAUREY] T ‘arL1“00
8.9 SOIp S[M40Iq Jo Soqml pue 2A00  {WNIHD) ¥IAdNY
heTHON)  7ZE'S60'IZ ILEEL1ET E00°639'C 0001 POTTLIT S05'SREZ - - 905'85°7 z 095'shL'e PLZ S210 JO S PR BACD 'Y 3 TULL NIHS ONIHD
spnpoad Lrosse0oe 61
pue splow “Arujyoenl IN5eld "D
spnpod reqqna e pue de)
‘BAISIYPE I2qQIT PIUTRRIY " “EET ANt
{L-9+5 soap 3194910 10 Saqm pUE 13A0d  (NAINVIX) gaE€ENy
CE-TOON)  ZLOTFIR1 S 6ES°99S'TT § 995°LT9T  § 00001 91£'829'T  §  bER'0IG g - 5 - 5 ¥EE6 H 4 00S'OPE'S §  PUR ST JO SIqM puERAD] Y NIHS ONIHD
SI0m0] 6102 610Z "1 (ZooN) 610z (=aapur 6102 6107 WEATE] 0} EULED PUEIURLY 6107 (110N} poset  yevided up-pred sapLanae BUN) PUEMER
1EIPqEsa  qUS JOFT CTEIMWRA  JojRnp)  [ERQUIAQ ‘[gRquIvage  Opqpajpuey o) paNwRY  (TARTE[IOST  quaugsoau] SSILMSTIY VIR Il 3ASIAUL
Joseueme]  wum) pueurely  popusieafoyy  Auedulo) 3O Se SSISANMT  SE BRI) PURUEA 5107 T Tq0e5e EUIYT) PUBJUEEY
ol il 0 I d 1 2 AQ ppot 0 SUICOUL 19| UEMIE, 0} UBMIE,
uEHHMEEE Jo anpea yoog .Nn vom_E_MEﬁ &F”m.__uﬂ:ﬂ_.m_u_ ? e Eon“ R.E.n”.ﬁ._ P2 123k 341 J0f GEMIGL €1 A% wag uu:n.a%hﬁ
3o .ﬁ:_uEn ) {sso1) .uEuaE . 30 E:aE..n PEDMETERONTY [ERID PUEIEN Jo E._._a:.“m
’ 0} eMIB] HI01] PANALA JUnOWY
PaTe[MILUNDY jusunsaAu] PatR[NUmASY PalE[MLNDDY
{pa1eoipm astmisio se daoyy)
(LN Jo SpuRSnow] w possardes g9lqeL

610 1€ 19qUB%( papus T3 g

U ) PUEEIE U] tue

"aLT Q0 “aNI ¥I880E NIHS DNIHD



7 a3ed ‘g 21qBL,

“vd sAuedmos yuared ' (7 49 PASSHE PUE LRAIPIE T 181 SUIIEIS [RIDUELEL 1) U0 PAseq pastu303a1 5T (SS0[) FUOHU JUAUASIA] 1R QAN
o' W uny Sumunosse i dijsuoneps 2apexd 00 se oM uug Surunooae [eronEwI|UL £ PAIFONE PUE PA)LPNE B JE SUUINEIS [RDTEUY 51} U0 paseq pesidesal sea (S50[} awoou] JUAUDSIAN] 1 HON
6107 ' 1€ 39993y wo Sumyeaard | EATE SS0E'p (LN P [ CISML 186°62 (LN J© 7S a8uwyoxs i T2 poyiasues s [edes th-Drd 19 SI0K
roagedsar ‘g “00 i (noyziieyz) PQE HIyS Fay Ut d[ISISUMO AIRS JO 95T PUE Y561 SPIO ATASIPLY pU RSP ‘PYT (H) (PueREaluT STXXVIN IR V] "pUY (1aurent) 5qqed urig Susy?) g AON
jaanoadsay “pry “op (FuibFuays) gy 2 any mys Suay:) un disHIAO STES 30 9601 PUR %)E SPION ANAIPUE pue Apsenp PIT 00 (D) 9qqny P S, UNS S pue Auedmogaqy, ;710N
“Kppatioadsas “prT “a7 (UAery) sury, Prad LIS Fuay U dRSiaumo areys og) JO 550p PUR %09 SPIOY ARJSTIpUE pue AP AT U (T9urRlX) 3340 UM Busyy pueLuedwod) 3L :¢ 10N
*suopoRsUey wreansdn pue Weansaps isurese 195 0} pasn {ss0]) urodw waunsIAL) FOPNIIU] 1T MON

w0 (£}

“FOR) PURIUTRIY T 19 U 1 191 1IUM ‘BSTe pIp i v Aueduros Fupsixs we wy Fupseauty3nonyy (7}

Uy pirE[urRp v Auediod ¥y jsaau Apzang ()
:sop0faed Sanig FUMo|0) A DT PAISSR]D 10 SPOLFIUL JUSIURSANY 2] AON

Bursnoy ssako[durd ‘ari
(Lgaon) - $ ¥I0TLET  $ se0'Te § 00'001 S60'ZPE 5 - $ - s - $ - g z 006'SEYY & Fo Fujpen e UOIONASIO) Q0 ALYST NAWVIX
spnpoad Arossyase a1
pre spjow *AXinysTw opseld 0 arItos
spnposd :aqque Ao pire 308 AN] (LOHZONYHE)
-9 'QAISINPE “3Q4N1 PRUERSY " WHHEENA
L6 TAON)  £OL'29S P9sEI8's 0£L'086 00001 265816 - - - - [ 05L'680'F SN PHE AL Y NIHS ONIHD
arLTtod
ssousng uogenodsuen  (NFWVIX) OLLSIDOT
(L+9%eN} - 690°£€1 Z89°E1 006k 126'LT - - - - [4 £r0'ey I3UMRIN0S [RUOLELRIIL NIHS ONSHD
arrvon
sam o susuodwoes  HSTIIIIING NIHS
(L-9a0N) - LZTEN (8t6'01 } 0056 s } - - - - [4 SL9°081 PR 33qqu Jo uonaqusY  HNTHD NOHD NIHD
spen Fupel o Juswafeuey) g ‘ar1od
fsnpord paleiar  YHINTD TANLTND
30 feydstp pue sjanposd A105s308 TTEONOLNY
SI[LqoMIDINE Uik S 3o TuRssy LN (NEWYIX)
(920N) - 95LUST {61021 } ocoon {6r1oz1 }- - - - [4 009'665 pue junadopadp \ameosay v NIHS DNAHD)
spapozd £1055303e S)p
pe SPIOW “ADUOTW 5L "D
spnpand Jaqqnt
23110 PUE 19GGAL PAUIRDIY " ‘ar1oD
sionpeadam  ISLIQIEING NIHS
(L9 ~ToON} 099°STH'S $ EIYIE9L 5 L5B'6SE § 007001 £€9'09¢ 3 - $ - $ - 3 - $ [ BOI'61E"T §  SNOURA RO pure I [BIFRY Y ONFHD NIWVIX
a0mes 610T 610Z°1¢ {Taop) g107  (osnput 6102 610 UeMIB1 91 B PUEJUR]Y 610Z (1 510N) popewr + |ekled Vi-prg ssnlanae BUIYD) PURTURIA
emquecs]  IqUIBIS( JOST ‘[ERquaoa  J01MP)  ‘[EIqueoaq  ‘|flequIsagio  RqPIMmIY  Glpsumusy ‘[ Aenuepjose WIRSIAU] SSau)suq urepy UL 205IAY
JoSe uBMIE],  EUMD PURUEW pepudleism  Awedito]) O SESIiSaAul SR RUYD) PUR[URRL F10¢7 1 ISqmeoe BUN) PUEHE
o oEq paNiua1  ususunsdsur 1oy Aedwio oy emiAq Py Jo SwoauplaN o teAMTEL, PapUs Ak 3y 20) UEMIEL 01 FoPq of IRMEE
Jwosl} WBUNSAANL  JooneAYosq  Agpasmleom diyysmump WEAD SOURRILAL P JUnQUY /e PUUUIEI WO FOUTHNUIL
J0 Junouse (ssaf) suroout 30 jumoure o _“.Eb_m.ﬁ o ﬂoE.E& ugo_.._._d. 30 umoure
DMUMDy . WIUGSIAU] PRI pRIR[MISY
(pajeaiptn astavietjo 52 Jda0xg)
(LN JO Spuesnoy ut passardxy 2198l

G107 'TE 2AUEII(T Papus Fea )
Uy D) PUEUEER G uo

W= 4 b Juy

‘aLT 00 aNI gIGEnd NIHS ONAHD




¢ 3Ted “g sjqe],

“POIFI[EN S PUR7) PUSUTRJ W JUROMIE SYISWISIAUL 34 ST PUE Y0 ‘SR JMmaucdg Jo Aaspujy ‘neaing juawdofaasg femsupuy

21 £q panss] uonesynIes sisnenbpeay suonessdo s pannbae Ateduwoy 21 ¢ Bary puRjuR U topeadao)) ENULYHAY, 10 JUIULSIAU] JO UNISSILIA] 911 Bulmas00 suoneinday,0) Juip1oosy 17 SioN
PURSNOWR {06 TLISCIS S “YHOW *UOISSHUmIOT)

Jaammsauy a1 £q peacidde JUNOWE JAUNSIAUT (R0} 2T} PUE PUESTION )06 7Z 1 SCIS) SBM 6107 1€ J9qWaneq JO Se BuyyD) PUR]ULely O) UBATE]T, W01 SOUBNIUII JO JUNOUIE PIE[RIINGTY i1 SJ0N

- § TWEELT0T $ ZHS'HR9E $ "PYT 00 U] DG U Suat)
(2 910N} VHON J2 UMSSIUITOD) JUSTHSIAN] (19100 (VHOW) (1 510N) 6102 ‘£ 1qma03( Jo awen Auedwo)y
Ut Aq pesodin BON[Y) PUE[HER UL SUSURS0AN UC Sula) SIEITY OVIOUOYH JO ANSIUIA 91 JO UOISSWOTIO)  SB BULY) PUBUIRA O] TRMIE], THOL I2UBHIUal JO JUNOUR PRIR[MIOY
Jzunsaat s Aq pasordde yunomre Jusunsasay

{pojeaipm asraeapo seydaond)
CLLN Jo spuesnowy) ut passaxdg 8 9qeL
6102 ‘1€ 19q903(] PApua Jeak
BUIY) PUL[IE W Stuannsaawm uo Supay
‘GLT "0 'ONI ¥3d€ind NIHS DNIHD



